BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018
Time: 8:30 a.m.—10:45 a.m.
Location: Sugar Bowl Ski Resort
Coldstream Room
629 Sugar Bowl! Rd., Norden, CA
NLTRA Mission
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.

Board of Directors:
Chair: Adam Wilson, Vail Resorts | Vice Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge
Treasurer: Christy Beck, Squaw Alpine | Secretary: Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty
Aaron Rudnick, Sierra Tahoe Recreation | Andre Priemer, Resort at Squaw Creek | Bruce Seigel, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Chris Brown, Elevation Law Firm | Dan Tester, Granite Peak Management | Gary Davis, JK Architecture Engineering | Greg Dallas,
Sugar Bowl Resort | Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Karen Plank, Placer County Appointee | Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain
Resort | Lynn Gibson, Keoki Gallery | Stephanie Hoffman, Granlibakken Tahoe | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection
Advisory Committee: Erin Casey, Placer County Executive Office, Tom Lotshaw, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency

AGENDA
TO CALL IN: 1-712-770-4010, enter code 775665#
Estimated
Time
8:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order — Establish Quorum
8:35a.m. 2. Public Forum-Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board
not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.
8:40 a.m. 3. Agenda Amendments and Approval
8:45 a.m. 4. Consent Calendar-All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be
removed from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be
considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.
A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes
Page 1 e July 11, 2018 Link to online preliminary document

B. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes
are available as finalized at www.nltra.org

e Business Association and Chamber Collaborative Committee Meeting July 12, 2018 Link
to online preliminary document

e Tourism Development Committee Meeting June 26, 2018 Link to online document (July
will be posted online when available)

e Finance Committee Meeting June, 2018 Link to online document (July will be posted
online when available)

Page 1]2


http://nltra.org/docs/public/7.11.18%20Board%20minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/7.11.18%20Board%20minutes.pdf
http://www.nltra.org/
http://nltra.org/docs/public/7.12.18%20BACC%20Minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/7.12.18%20BACC%20Minutes.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/July%202018%20Finance%20Committee%20Packet.pdf

8:50 a.m. 5. Action Items
A. MOTION: Placer County’s Dollar Hill Nahas Property Acquisition for Achievable Local Housing:

Page 5
J e Requesting Board of Directors consider making the following recommendations to the Board
of Supervisors and the Capital Projects Advisory Committee, on the use of Transient
Occupancy Fund balance for the acquisition of this property:
1. The NLTRA Supports the use of TOT fund balances for this specific acquisition; and,
2. supports, and will participate in, the development of a comprehensive funding
strategy to address workforce housing needs.
Page 18 B. MOTION: Peter Greenberg Hidden Gem Opportunity
e Staff is requesting the Board to provide direction on this opportunity.
6. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by the NLTRA Board and
Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000)
e None at this time
9:20 a.m. 7. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports
Page 39 e A. Update from Placer County on TOT Enforcement and Proposed Ordinance Revision
Workshop
Page 40
e B. Report on Voter Survey for Sales and TOT Increases
Page 112 e C. Staff Presentations on Events, Sales and Membership
10:30 a.m. 8. Reports/Back up-The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for
discussion by any Board member.
Page 149 A. Destimetrics Report June 31, 2018
Page 150 B. Conference Revenue Statistics Report June, 2018
Page 161 C. Finance Committee Supplemental Reports, June, 2018
Page 203 D. Membership Accounts Receivable Report, June 31, 2018

10:35 a.m. 9. CEO and Staff Updates

10:40 a.m. 10. Directors Comments
10:45 a.m. 11. Meeting Review and Staff Direction
12. Closed Session (as may be necessary)

10:50 a.m. 13. Adjournment. Board/Staff Picnic Luncheon at Lake Mary immediately following.

This meeting is wheelchair accessible Posted online at www.nltra.org





















This site is also considered an attractive pbtential workforce/affordable housing development site due
to:

o Workforce/affordable housing development Tax credit potential:
‘o Near Schools (grades 4-12)

o Proximity to Town Center (two miles to downtown Tahoe City / six miles to Kings Beach)
and seven miles to Squaw Valley

o Proximity to grocery stores, pharmacy, parks and transit

o Retail component could include required fresh produce and meat, which is required to
compete for many state and federal grants '

¢ A TRPA-designated “Preferred Affordable Housing Area,” and as such may be eligible for up to 25
percent bonus units above the 15 units per acre base allowable density.

o Previously permitted in 2003 for an approved 128 unit mixed use senior affordable, single family
residential and retail. This project included 78 affordable apartment units, 50 market rate units in 25
duplex units and 4,800 square feet of commercial. However, the permit expired in 2009.

All of these factors are considered strong indicators that a similar residential/retail development could
be feasible on the Property. For this reason and given the critical need for affordable housing in the
Tahoe Basin, County staff has determined that the acquisition of this Property 'should be evaluated for
feasibility of a workforce/family/affordable housing/mixed-use development and whether the County
should acquire the Property. ~

The Nahas Property is adjacent to the Firestone Property, previously acquired by the County. Unlike
the Nahas Property, the Firestone Property is deed restricted for recreational purposes. Because
housing is among eastern Placer County's greatest needs, the priority focus is on developing the
Nahas Property for housing, with no changes or additional development being recommended for the
Firestone Property. The Nahas Property’s proximity to trails and recreation create a strong nexus and
desirable location for housing. ‘

Housing Needs ' : .
The Fiscal Year 2015-16 Tahoe Truckee Region Housing Needs Assessment made the following
specific findings about the North Lake Tahoe region:
e 80 percent of housing units are single-family homes
65 percent of available housing units are vacant, primarily for vacation use
Almost half of housing units were built before 1979 :
Median household income was $67,000 ‘
Median home price in November 2015 was $538,000
The maximum for-sale home price considered affordable to a four-person lower income
household is $235,000 ‘ '
76 percent of residents surveyed overpay for housing (more than 30 percent of income)
The estimated wait list for an affordable rental unit is 6 months to 2 years .
An estimated 12,160 housing units are needed to accommodate future workforce
58.6 percent of local employees commute into the region from outside the region
46.6 percent of local residents commute outside the region for work; and since that time,
housing affordability has worsened.

According to a Beacon Economics report on eastern Placer County workforce housing published in
December 2017, “although the median household income in the Tahoe region is somewhat higher than
California’s, the median price of an existing single family home in the study area is one-third higher than
California’s. Furthermore, housing prices have outpaced wages in the area, resulting in a decrease in

14



affordability. With a 3.7 percent decline in the median household income from 2010 to 2015, the gap
between housing costs and incomes has grown rapidly.”

North Tahoe Housing Affordability Comparison

2010 2015 % Change
North Tahoe Region
Median Existing SFR Price  $450,000 $530,000  17.8%
Median Household Income  $65,833  $63,386 -3.7%
Price to Income Ratio 6.84 8.36
California

Median Existing SFR Price  $256,250 $396,250  54.6%
Median Household Income  $57,708  $64,500 11.8%
Price to Income Ratio 4.44 6.14

Source: American Community sSurvey
Note: 5-year Census ACS data used.

Excerpt courtesy Beacon Economics

“And the affordability outlook continues to become more critical as Beacon Economics provides more
recent for sale home data that illustrate in August 2017, the median home value stood at $624,500, an
increase of 6.8 percent over the past year. A household of four must earn in excess of $120,000 per
year to afford a home in this range. For rental properties, Bay Area Economics reported in 2016 that the
average monthly cost for a three bedroom home in eastern Placer County and Truckee is $2,200 per

month, while a family of four at 120 percent Average Median Income can only afford rent of $2,100 per
month.”

The lack of affordable housing also has negative impacts on the region’s tourist economy, and the
ability for local businesses and governments that serve the community to attract and retain employees.
The Tahoe Prosperity Center undertook “Business Walks" in Placer County in 2016 when 189 business
owners were surveyed by volunteers to better understand business needs. Of the 140 business owners
who cited they have challenges finding skilled employees, over 40 percent specifically identified a lack
of affordable rental or home ownership opportunities to support a steady workforce. This winter, several
lakeside businesses closed their doors during the mid-week period due to a lack of available
employees and some posted signs on their locked doors attributing the shortage to a lack of housing,
and similar steps are being reported this summer

As established through Economic Planning Systems’ 2014 economic analysis on feasibility of for profit
commercial projects in eastern Placer County, government subsidy is needed to off-set extraordinary
development costs in order to incentivize development of desired projects. The same holds true for
housing development. The lack of housing development further exacerbates the threatened economic
condition of the North Lake Tahoe region’s tourist economy.

Finally, housing was cited by 81 percent of respondents to a recent poll of likely voters in eastern
Placer County as a very serious or extremely serious problem, eclipsing other key issues such as traffic
and development of trails, transit and other visitor-serving infrastructure.

Agreement of Purchase and Sale Material Terms

County CEO staff has successfully negotiated Material Terms of a proposed Agreement of Purchase
and Sale with R.T. Nahas Company (see Material Terms). The parties have agreed to a 120-day
investigation period to assess the Property, evaluate the project feasibility, appropriate funding, and

15



obtain project approvals. The investigation period can be extended for up to three additional three-
month periods as a Project Approval Contingency at a cost of $20,000 for each term. The following
provides the key Material Terms of the proposed negotiation of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale:

e Purchase price- $3.6 million

e $50,000 refundable deposit within five days of mutual execution of an Agreement of Purchase
and Sale for a 120 day period to investigate the following conditions:

o Project feasibility _
o Appropriation of purchase funds, including from other local funding partners

o Approval of any entitlements, codes, covenants, conditions and restrictions, notices,
studies and reports

o Environmental condition, including Phase 1 and 2 énvironmental site assessments
o Physical condition

o Title condition

o County's selection of a housing developer

e Investigation Period Extension—Project Approval Contingency:

o Increase the deposit by $20,000 for each of three 3-month extensions

o If at the end of any of the terms, including the final term the County notices the seller that

it does not intend to purchase the property, the County will remit all deposits made to
date to the seller

o Inthe event the County purchases the property, the deposits will be deducted from the
total purchase price and the balance will be due

NEXT STEPS:

Should your Board agree to move forward with Material Terms for the Nahas Property, in addition to
working with DPWF to finalize the Agreement of Purchase and Sale, CEO staff will work to undertake
significant community outreach and also direct Procurement to draft and release a Request for
Proposals (RFP) to affordable/workforce housing developers. The planned purchase would be placed
on the August North Tahoe Regional Advisory Council agenda as an informational item to describe the
housing need, planned development process and accept feedback. The CEO Tahoe office will also
work with community organizations and stakeholders, including neighborhood associations, North Lake
Tahoe Chamber of Commerce, Tahoe City Downtown Association and the Mountain Housing Council
to better understand project goals and housing needs.

The housing RFP will be reviewed by a team of staff and community experts to assess proposals based
on qualifications, experience, and the extent to which the proposed development concept is consistent
with county and community goals, as well as the Tahoe Basin Area Plan. Once a project concept is
complete, the environmental review process would be initiated.

In conclusion, this acquisition provides an opportunity to support development of much needed
workforce/affordable housing in the North Tahoe Area. To proceed with this proposed acquisition, your
Board’s approval and authorization are necessary for the Director of Public Works and Facilities, or
designee, to negotiate an Agreement of Purchase and Sale based on the Material Terms, subject to
County Counsel concurrence.

16°



10



11



12



13



14



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Your Board’s actions to authorize negotiation of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale and to direct staff
to return for consideration of the Agreement are each exempt from CEQA review on multiple
independent bases. :

Authorization to negotiate an Agreement of Purchase and Sale and direction to staff to return for
consideration of the Agreement are each not a project as defined in California Public Resources Code
Section 21065 and/or California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section 15378(a) and
therefore are not subject to CEQA. CEQA applies only to the approval of a project, and the proposed
actions do not constitute approval of a project. The authorization, execution and implementation of the

Agreement will not cause any physical change to the environment, directly or indirectly, beyond those
~ activities that are already authorized to occur at the site. Al potential development at the Nahas
Property will be subject to environmental review pursuant to applicable environmental laws.

In the event your Board’s authorizations were determined to be a project under CEQA, the actions are
exempt from CEQA review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15352(a). The proposed actions do
not constitute approval of a project under CEQA Guidelines Section 15352(a) because they do not
commit the County to a definite course of action. The County will have the right discontinue
negotiations or to terminate a future agreement based on contingencies such as the failure to secure
project approvals.

Each of these facts is a separate and independent basis for the Board's determination that the Board’s
actions are exempt from CEQA and do not require further CEQA review.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total acquisition cost for the Property is an estimated $3,800,000 including the Purchase Price
($3,600,000), titie, escrow, professional consultants, staff and legal costs. At this time, funding for this
acquisition has not be appropriated; however, staff has identified $2,273,000 from County housing and
tourism sources such as the Housing Trust Fund, 2017-18 Transient Occupancy Tax fund balance, and
the Lake Tahoe Tourism and Promotions budget and the potential for an additional $500,000 from the
Truckee-Tahoe Airport District leaving an additional $1,027,000 needed from other local sources.
Pursuant to the terms of the proposed Material Terms, the County would have 120-days to appropriate
purchase funds. Potential other local funders may include the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation
and the Martis Fund. When Staff returns to your Board for consideration of the Agreement of
Purchase and Sale, staff will include a recommendation to appropriate funding needed to initiate the
due diligence activities and to pay the deposits in the amount up to $110,000. During the 120-day
Initial Investigation Period, staff anticipates returning to your Board to authorize funding for the total
purchase funds depending on the outcome of these investigations. '

The estimated total cost of the potential workforce/affordable housing development would be
determined as a result of the County’s request for proposal process for a developer. ltis
anticipated this this potential development in the Lake Tahoe Region would be very competitive for
9% Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) allocated by the California Tax Credit Allocation
Committee (TCAC). Other funding needed may come from other State, federal or other grant funding
sources.

ATTACHMENT
Property Map
Material Terms

17
15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



7



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT

NVR CANT

VERY SMWT SMWT VERY HEARD RATE/

FAV FAV ~ UNFAV UNFAVY OF

(ASK IN TAHOE CITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ONLY)
[Je. Tahoe City Public Utility
District 35% - 38% 13% 9% 0%

DK

6%

(ASK IN NORTH TAHOE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT ONLY)
[1f. North Tahoe Public Utility
District 23% ---—- 52% 15% 8% 0%

2%

(ASK IN NORTHSTAR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ONLY)
[lg. Northstar Community Services

District 56% ---—-20% 0% 19% 0%

(ASK IN SQUAW VALLEY PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT ONLY)

[Th. Squaw Valley Public Service
District 24% - 42% 14% 12% 0%

9%

(ASK IN TRUCKEE TAHOE AIRPORT DISTRICT ONLY)
[]i. Truckee Tahoe Airport District-26% ---- 33% 10% 4% 2%

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

26%

PAGE 2

TOTAL TOTAL

FAV

73%

75%

77%

65%

58%

UNFAV

21%

23%

19%

26%

14%

NOW LET ME ASK YOU ABOUT TWO POTENTIAL BALLOT MEASURES THAT NORTH LAKE

TAHOE RESIDENTS MAY BE ASKED TO CONSIDER IN A FUTURE ELECTION.

93



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 3

(SPLIT SAMPLE E - READ Q3, Q4, QS5, THEN Q6)

(SPLIT SAMPLE F - READ QS5, Q6, Q3, THEN Q4)

3. (SPLIT SAMPLE E: This measure may read as follows:)
(SPLIT SAMPLE F: Now I am going to ask you about an entirely different potential measure that
may or may not appear on the same ballot at the same time as the first measure I asked you about.

This different measure may read as follows:)

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)
North Lake Tahoe Traffic Reduction, Trail Maintenance, and Transit Improvement Measure.

To:

e Reduce congestion and provide safe roads for students, drivers, cyclists and pedestrians with
improved traffic controls;

¢ Repair, maintain, and expand local trails; and

e Improve local bus and other transportation services,

Shall a measure be adopted establishing a North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority (SPLIT
SAMPLE C ONLY: one-cent) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: one-half cent) sales tax generating
approximately (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: $2,400,000) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: $1,200,000)
annually for 20 years, with independent audits and citizens’ oversight, and all fund exclusively for North

Lake Tahoe?

If there were an election today, do you think you would vote “yes” in favor of this measure or “no”
to oppose it? (IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or just probably?”) (IF UNDECIDED, DON’T
KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward voting yes or no?”)

SPLIT E: ASKED FIRST

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ Y, CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 67% 63% 65%
Definitely yes 35% 36% 35%
Probably yes 30% 27% 29%
Undecided, lean yes 2% 1% -1%
TOTAL NO 26% 36% 31%
Undecided, lean no 0% 4% 2%
Probably no 5% 11% 8%
Definitely no 20% 21% 21%

(DK/NA) 7% 0% 4%



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 4

(Q3 CONTINUED)

SPLIT F: ASKED SECOND

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ 5 CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 60% 64% 62%
Definitely yes 32% 38% 35%
Probably yes 28% 24% 26%
Undecided, lean yes 0% 2% 1%
TOTAL NO 34% 32% 33%
Undecided, lean no 2% 1% 2%
Probably no 9% 17% 13%
Definitely no 23% 14% 18%
(DK/NA) 6% 4% 5%
TOTAL
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ 15 CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 63% 64% 64%
Definitely yes 33% 37% 35%
Probably yes 29% 26% 27%
Undecided, lean yes 1% 1% 1%
TOTAL NO 30% 34% 32%
Undecided, lean no 1% 2% 2%
Probably no 7% 14 % 11%
Definitely no 21% 18% 19%

(DK/NA) 7% 2% 5%




FM3 RESEARCH

220-5015-WT

(SPLIT SAMPLE E - READ Q3, Q4, Q5, THEN Q6)
(SPLIT SAMPLE F - READ Q5, Q6, Q3, THEN Q4)

4.

measure or “no” to oppose it?

SPLIT E: ASKED FIRST

PAGE 5

Next, what if instead of establishing a (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: one-cent) (SPLIT SAMPLE D
ONLY: one-half cent) sales tax for twenty years to fund transportation projects in North Lake Tahoe,
this measure instead established a (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: one-cent) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY:
one-half cent) sales tax for ten years? In that case, do you think you would vote “yes” in favor of this
(IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or just probably?”) (IF
UNDECIDED, DON’T KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward voting yes or no?”)

SPLIT F: ASKED SECOND

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ % CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 65% 54% 59%
Definitely yes 32% 37% 34%
Probably yes 22% 12% 17%
Undecided, lean yes 11% 5% 8%
TOTAL NO 25% 39% 32%
Undecided, lean no 0% 0% 0%
Probably no 3% 19% 11%
Definitely no 21% 20% 21%
(DK/NA) 10% 7% 9%

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:

1 CENT/ 2 CENT/

$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 63% 57% 60%
Definitely yes 32% 28% 30%
Probably yes 26% 26% 26 %
Undecided, lean yes 5% 2% 3%
TOTAL NO 30% 37% 33%
Undecided, lean no 0% 1% 1%
Probably no 7% 20% 14%
Definitely no 23% 15% 19%
(DK/NA) 7% 7% 7%

96



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT o PAGE 6

(Q4 CONTINUED)

TOTAL
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ % CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 64% 55% 60%
Definitely yes 32% 33% 32%
Probably yes 24 % 19% 22%
Undecided, lean yes 8% 3% 6%
TOTAL NO 28% 38% 33%
Undecided, lean no 0% 1% 0%
Probably no 5% 20% 12%
Definitely no 22% 17% 20%
(DK/NA) 9% 7% 8%

(SPLIT SAMPLE E - READ Q3, Q4, Q5, THEN Q6)

(SPLIT SAMPLE F - READ Q5, Q6, Q3, THEN Q4)

5. (SPLIT SAMPLE F: This measure may read as follows:)
(SPLIT SAMPLE E: Now I am going to ask you about an entirely different potential measure that
may or may not appear on the same ballot at the same time as the first measure I asked you about.
This different measure may read as follows:)

To:

e Reduce traffic congestion and tourism impacts;

e Provide affordable housing options;

e Maintain and enhance local trails, and parks, and beaches; and
e Maintain other public and transportation services,

Shall a measure be adopted increasing—over the countywide 8% base—the existing 2% North Lake
Tahoe transient occupancy tax by (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY:
2%)—paid only by lodging guests, not local taxpayers, and generating—until ended by voters—
approximately (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: 7.2 million dollars) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 3.6
million dollars) annually, with independent audits, citizens’ oversight, and all funds exclusively for

North Lake Tahoe?

If there were an election today, do you think you would vote “yes” in favor of this measure or “no”
to oppose it? (IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or just probably?”) (IF UNDECIDED, DON’T
KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward voting yes or no?”)

97



FM3 RESEARCH

SPLIT E: ASKED SECOND

TOTAL

220-5015-WT PAGE 7
(Q5 CONTINUED) SPLIT F: ASKED FIRST
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 79% 82% 80%
Definitely yes 49% 55% 52%
Probably yes 27% 23% 25%
Undecided, lean yes 2% 4% 3%
TOTAL NO 18% 15% 17%
Undecided, lean no 3% 3% 3%
Probably no 5% 6% 6%
Definitely no 10% 6% 8%
(DK/NA) 3% 3% 3%
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 80% 68% 74%
Definitely yes 51% 39% 45%
Probably yes 23% 21% 22%
Undecided, lean yes 7% 8% 7%
TOTAL NO 16% 22% 19%
Undecided, lean no 0% 0% 0%
Probably no 2% 12% 7%
Definitely no 14% 10% 12%
(DK/NA) 4% 10% 7%
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 80% 75% 77%
Definitely yes 50% 47 % 49%
Probably yes 25% 22% 24 %
Undecided, lean yes 5% 6% 5%
TOTAL NO 17% 19% 18%
Undecided, lean no 1% 2% 1%
Probably no 4% 9% 6%
Definitely no 12% 8% 10%
(DK/NA) 3% 6% 5%

98



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 8

(SPLIT SAMPLE E - READ Q3, Q4, QS, THEN Q6)

(SPLIT SAMPLE F - READ Q5, Q6, Q3, THEN Q4)

6. Next, what if instead of increasing the existing North Lake Tahoe transient occupancy tax by (SPLIT
SAMPLE C ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 2%) until ended by voters, this measure instead
increased increasing the existing North Lake Tahoe transient occupancy tax by (SPLIT SAMPLE C
ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 2%) for 20 years? In that case, do you think you would
vote “yes” in favor of this measure or “no” to oppose it? (IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or
just probably?”) (IF UNDECIDED, DON’T KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward

voting yes or no?”)

SPLIT F: ASKED FIRST

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 51% 59% 55%
Definitely yes 15% 34% 25%
Probably yes 27 % 17% 22%
Undecided, lean yes 9% 8% 9%
TOTAL NO 45% 25% 35%
Undecided, lean no 3% 1% 2%
Probably no 13% 15% 14 %
Definitely no 29% 9% 19%
(DK/NA) 4% 16% 10%
SPLIT E: ASKED SECOND
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 69% 55% 62%
Definitely yes 35% 25% 30%
Probably yes 22 % 23% 23%
Undecided, lean yes 11% 7% 9%
TOTAL NO 22% 34% 28%
Undecided, lean no 2% 3% 3%
Probably no 6% 14% 10%
Definitely no 14% 17% 15%

(DK/NA) 9% 11% 10%




FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 9

(Q6 CONTINUED)

TOTAL

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 60% 57% 58%
Definitely yes 25% 30% 28%
Probably yes 25% 20% 22 %
Undecided, lean yes 10% 8% 9%
TOTAL NO 33% 30% 32%
Undecided, lean no 3% 2% 2%
Probably no 10% 15% 12%
Definitely no 21% 13% 17%
(DK/NA) 7% 13% 10%

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

NOW I AM GOING TO ASK YOU ABOUT SOME
GENERAL ISSUES IN PLACER COUNTY.

First, I’'m going to read you a list of issues that could be problems for people living in the North Lake
Tahoe area. After each one, please tell me whether you personally consider it to be an extremely serious
problem, a very serious problem, a somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem at all for

people living in the area. (RANDOMIZE)

EXT VERY SMWT NOT TOO
SER SER SER SER A DK/
PROB PROB PROB PROB NA)
(SPLIT SAMPLE A ONLY)
[Ja. (T) Potholes and deteriorating local streets and
roads 24%-----27% ---- 29 % ----- 18% ----- 1%
[Tb. (T) The amount you pay in taxes 23% 22% - 32% - 19% --m- 3%
[Je. (T) Government waste and mismanagement 29% 26% -~ 23 % ~-—-- 16% ----- 6%
[]d. (T) The condition of the local economy 19% 13% ---- 35% ----- 29% ----- 4%
[le. (T) The cost of housing 59% 22% - 10% —————- 6% ———— 2%
[]f. (T) Too much growth and development 44 % 22% -~ 14 % -~ 16% --—-- 3%
(SPLIT SAMPLE B ONLY)
[1g. The cost of health care 39% 24% e 21 % - 13% ---m- 2%
[ Th. Traffic safety 28% 29% -~~~ 27 % -~~~ 16% - 0%
[]i. Lake Tahoe’s water quality 35% 22% oo 199 - 22% e 2%
[1j. Traffic congestion on local roads 54% 25% --—- 14% ------ 6% ------ 1%
[ Jk. Missing links in our local trail systems 12% 13% ---- 30% ----- 39% ----- 7%
[]I.  The maintenance of local trails 2% 15% ---- 35% - 43% ———- 5%
[ Jm. The maintenance of local parks and beaches 8% 14% ---- 39% --—-- 34% ---—- 4%

EXT/
VERY
SER

51%
46 %
55%
32%
81%
66 %

63%
57%
57%
79%
24%
17%
23%

100



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 10
(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)
8. Next, in general, would you say that to provide local services, the North Lake Tahoe region has a great

need for additional funding, some need, a little need, or no real need for additional funding?

GREAT/SOME NEED ----<wwmmmmmmmmmme 71%
Great need 28%
Some need 44 %
LITTLE/NO REAL NEED ---wmmmmn-- 23%
A little need 12%
No real need 11%
(DON'T READ) DK/NA ------mmmmmmmmmmmn 6%

Next, I am going to read you a list of local projects and programs. If additional funds were made

available, please tell me how important increasing spending on each project or program would be to you
personally: extremely important, very important, somewhat important, or not too important.

(RANDOMIZE)

NOT
EXT VERY SMWT TOO (DK/
IMPT IMPT IMPT IMPT  NA)

(SPLIT SAMPLE A ONLY)
[Ja. (T) Providing safe routes to school for children----30%----- 28% -—- 20% ~---- 19% ---—-- 4%
[Tb. (T) Reducing traffic congestion on local roads ----- 50%----- 27% —— 15% -—--- 6% ------ 2%
[Jc. (T) Improving road safety for drivers, cyclists,

and pedestrians 28% 37% ---- 23 % ----- 10% ---—-—- 1%
[]d. Increasing the frequency of transportation

services and shuttle busses 25% 24% - 29% ---- 19% ----- 3%
[Je. (T) Developing a paved, multi-use trail system,

completing missing links between trail

segments around the region 19% 20% --—- 33% --—-- 26% ----- 2%
[Jf. Providing more housing options affordable for

people working in the resort and recreation

industries 63 % 19% ---—- 12% --—--- 7% ------ 0%
[]g. Building more lodging, parking, bathrooms,

and other amenities to attract more tourists and

support the local economy 8% 11% ---- 28% - 51% --—-- 2%
[Jh. Reducing the impact of tourism 34 % 27% ---- 18% -—-- 17% --—-- 4%
[]i. Repairing storm drains to keep pollution from

Lake Tahoe 42 % 28% -~-- 22% - 6% ----—-- 1%
[1j. Protecting water quality in local creeks and

steams 51% 35% - 11% - 2% ------ 1%
[ Jk. Maintaining local parks and beaches 34% 36% ---- 25% - 4% ------ 1%
[]I. (T) Repairing and maintaining existing paved,

multi-use trails 19% 34% ---- 27 % ---- 20% ----- 1%

EXT/
VERY

57%
77%

65%

49%

39%

82%

18%

61%

70%

86 %
70%

53%

101



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT
NOT
EXT VERY SMWT TOO (DK/
’ IMPT IMPT IMPT IMPT NA)
(SPLIT SAMPLE B ONLY)
[ Im. Providing more housing options for local
working families 53% 29% ---—- 14 % ------ 3% ------ 0%
[ [n. Improving existing lodging, parking,
bathrooms, and other amenities to better
support the current number of tourists visting
the area 11% 25% --—- 43 % -—-- 20% ----- 1%
[Jo. Addressing the impact of tourism on local
services 34% 35% ---- 25% ------ 6% ------ 1%
[lp. Repairing storm drains to keep pollution from
local creeks and streams 38% 38% ---- 19% ---—--- 4% ------ 0%
[1g. Protecting Lake Tahoe’s water quality 56% 29% ---- 10 % ------ 5% ----- 1%
[Jr. Keeping local parks and beaches clean and safe ----31%----- 36% ---- 29 % ---—-—- 4% --——-- 0%
[1s. Repairing and maintaining existing unpaved
trails 17% 24% ---- 36 % - 21% --—--- 2%
[1t. Providing broadband internet access to
residents 22% 23% ---- 30% ----- 23% --—--- 3%
[ Ju. Using federal matching funds to build more
housing options 38% 25% ---- 22% ----- 11% - 4%
[ Jv. Making it easier for first-time home buyers to
buy homes in the area 30% 29% ---- 27 % ----- 13% ----- 1%
[ ]w. Building cultural and arts facilities 9% 19% ---- 42 % ----- 29% ----- 1%
[1x. Providing free shuttles to special events and
concerts during times of peak road congestion------ 29 %----- 33% ---- 30% ------ 6% ------ 1%

PAGE 11

EXT/
VERY

83%

36%
69%
76 %
85%
67%
41%
45%
63%

59%
28%

63%

102



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 12

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

NOW I AM GOING TO READ YOU SOME STATEMENTS FROM POTENTIAL SUPPORTERS AND
OPPONENTS OF THE FIRST POTENTIAL BALLOT MEASURE WE DISCUSSED. TO REFRESH
YOUR MEMORY, THIS WAS THE

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY)

NORTH LAKE TAHOE TRAFFIC REDUCTION, TRAIL MAINTENANCE, AND TRANSIT
IMPROVEMENT MEASURE. IT WOULD REDUCE TRAFFIC CONGESTION; PROVIDE SAFE
ROADS; REPAIR, MAINTAIN, AND EXPAND LOCAL TRAILS; AND IMPROVE LOCAL BUS AND
OTHER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES BY ESTABLISHING A NORTH LAKE TAHOE
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: ONE-CENT) (SPLIT SAMPLE D
ONLY: ONE-HALF CENT) SALES TAX FOR 20 YEARS.

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY)

MEASURE THAT WOULD REDUCE TRAFFIC CONGESTION AND TOURISM IMPACTS;
PROVIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING OPTIONS; MAINTAIN AND ENHANCE LOCAL TRAILS,
PARKS, AND BEACHES; AND MAINTAIN OTHER PUBLIC AND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
BY INCREASING BY (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 2%) THE
EXISTING NORTH LAKE TAHOE PORTION OF PLACER COUNTY’S TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY
TAX, UNTIL ENDED BY VOTERS.

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

10.  First, ] am going to read you some statements from people who support this measure. After hearing
each statement, please tell me whether you find it very convincing, somewhat convincing, or not
convincing as a reason to support such a measure. If you do not believe the statement, please tell me
that too. (RANDOMIZE)

VERY SMWT NOT DON'T (DK/ VERY/
CONV CONV CONV BEL NA) SMWT

(SPLIT SAMPLE A ONLY)

[Ja. (ACCOUNTABILITY/CITIZEN REVIEW)
Funds from this measure will be subject to
strict accountability provisions, including
annual independent audits, public expenditure
reports, and citizen review. This will ensure

that funding is spent efficiently and as
promised to the voters. 24% 38% ---—- 16% -—-- 19% ----- 4% 62%

(SPLIT SAMPLE B ONLY)

[Tb. (ACCOUNTABILITY/DISTRICT REVIEW)
Funds from this measure will be subject to
strict accountability provisions, including
annual independent audits, public expenditure
reports, and review by elected officials
representing local special districts. This will

ensure that funding is spent efficiently and as
promised to the voters. 18% 46% ---- 18 % ----- 14% ----- 3% 64%

103



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 13

VERY SMWT NOT DON'T (DK/ VERY/
CONV CONY CONV BEL NA) SMWT

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY)

[Jc. (SALES TAX - LOCAL USE) Funds
generated by this measure will be exclusively
spent in North Lake Tahoe by the existing
North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority.
This is an important opportunity to take control
and address our local needs without relying on
State or County government. 23% 39% ---- 19% ----- 15% ---—- 5% 62%

[]d. (SALES TAX - IMPROVE/EXPAND
TRAILS) This measure would help improve,
and expand North Lake Tahoe’s hiking, biking,
and unpaved and multi-use paved trail systems.
By improving and expanding trails - and
keeping them in good condition — we are
making sure North Lake Tahoe continues to
provide varied transportation options for
residents and visitors. 20% 41% ---- 20% ----- 13% ----- 6% 61%

[le. (SALES TAX - TRANSIT) This measure will
invest in local public transit and make it easier
for North Lake Tahoe residents to get to and
from work using public transportation, even in
the off-season. Thing like increasing bus
frequency and providing free shutiles for major
events will enable residents and visitors to
make more use of transit instead of driving,
reducing traffic congestion and benefiting the
environment. 28% 40% ---- 14 % ----- 12% ----- 5% 68%

[1f. (SALES TAX - REPAIR/MAINTAIN
ROADS/TRAILS) This measure is needed to
repair and maintain our local roads and trails.
Doing so will help prevent accidents that
threaten the safety of drivers, pedestrians,
hikers, bicyclists, and students heading to and
from school. 24% 33% ---- 23% ----- 15% ----- 5% 57%

[1g. (SALES TAX - ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT) Our local economy is
heavily reliant on tourism. By investing in
roads, public transit, and trails through this
measure, we can ensure that North Lake Tahoe
continues to be a desirable place to visit and
strengthen our local economy. 21% 38% ---- 20% ----- 17% ----- 4% 58%

104



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 14

VERY SMWT NOT DON'T (DK/ VERY/
CONV CONV CONV BEL NA) SMWT

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY CONT.)

[Th. (SALES TAX - COMPARATIVE RATES)
This is a modest tax increase, simply bringing
our local sales tax rate closer to that of many
surrounding communities. In fact, were this

measure to pass, our local sales tax rate would
still be lower than Reno’s. 17% 29% ---- 33 % -—-- 16% ----- 5% 46 %

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY)

[Ji. (TOT - LOCAL USE) Funds generated by
this measure will be exclusively spent in North
Lake Tahoe. This is an important opportunity
to take control and address our local needs
without relying on State or County
government. 32% 40% ---- 13% --—--- 13% --—-- 2% 73 %

[1j. (TOT - TRANSPORTATION) Transportation
projects funded by this measure would benefit
local residents and visitors. By repairing and
maintaining local roads, improving and
expanding our trail systems, increasing TART
frequency, and providing free event shuttles,
getting around North Lake Tahoe will be easier
for everyone, and we’ll have less traffic
congestion. 33% 34% ---- 17% - 14% ----- 2% 67%

[Tk. (TOT - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT -~
GENERAL PURPOSE) This measure will
both help our community better handle peak
seasons and attract more visitors in off-peak
seasons. Building cultural and arts facilities,
and improving and expanding more lodging,
parking, bathrooms, and other amenities, will
significantly help our local economy. 24% 27% ---- 31% ----- 17% ----- 2% 51%

[]l. (TOT - HOUSING) This measure will take
advantage of available federal matching funds
to make it easier for people working and
raising families locally to afford housing. By
buying available land and building new
housing, more options will be available and it
will be easier for first-time home buyers. 30% 34% - 16% - 16% ---—-- 4% 64 %

[Jm. (TOT - WATER QUALITY/LAKE TAHOE)
By repairing and maintain storm drains, this
measure will protect local water quality in our
creeks and streams, and keep pollution from

pouring into Lake Tahoe and contaminating
local beaches. 41% 39% --—- 11% --—---- 6% --—---- 2% 81%

105



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 15

VERY SMWT NOT DON'T (DK/ VERY/
CONV CONV CONV BEL NA) SMWT

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY CONT.)

[In. (TOT - PAID BY OTHERS) This is a modest
tax increase of only a few dollars per night -
almost exclusively paid by out-of-towners to
help pay for local services they enjoy when
visiting North Lake Tahoe. 35% 41% ---- 16 % ------ 6% -----—- 2% 76 %

[Jo. (TOT - COMPARATIVE RATES) Our local
transient occupancy tax — or “hotel tax” - is
currently lower than similar, nearby
communities. This measure would simply

increase the tax to similar rates charged in
other surrounding areas. 30% 39% --—- 16% - 9% ------ 6% 69%

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)
11.  Now that you have heard more about it, let me ask you again about the first potential ballot measure we
have been discussing, which would

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY)

Reduce traffic congestion; provide safe roads; repair, maintain, and expand local trails; and improve
local bus and other transportation services by establishing a North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority
(SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: one-cent) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: one-half cent) sales tax for 20
years.

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY)

Reduce traffic congestion and tourism impacts; provide affordable housing options; maintain and
enhance local trails, parks, beaches; and maintain other public and transportation services by increasing
by (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 2 %) the existing North Lake Tahoe
portion of Placer County’s transient occupancy tax, until ended by voters.

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

If there were an election today, do you think you would vote “yes” in favor of this measure or “no” to
oppose it? (IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or just probably?”) (IF UNDECIDED, DON’T
KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward voting yes or no?”)

106



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 16

SPLIT E: SALES TAX :
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:

1 CENT/ % CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 65% 56% 61%
Definitely yes 33% 37% 35%
Probably yes 28% 18% 23%
Undecided, lean yes 5% 1% 3%
TOTAL NO 24% 35% 30%
Undecided, lean no 3% 0% 1%
Probably no 5% 12% 8%
Definitely no 16% 23% 20%
(DK/NA) 11% 8% 9%
SPLIT F: TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 67% 76% 72%
Definitely yes 33% 50% 42 %
Probably yes 31% 25% 28%
Undecided, lean yes 2% 1% 2%
TOTAL NO 27% 15% 21%
Undecided, lean no 0% 2% 1%
Probably no 11% 4% 7%
Definitely no 16% 9% 13%
(DK/NA) 7% 8% 7%

107



FM3 RESEARCH

12.

[ ]a.

[ Ib.

[ e

220-5015-WT

PAGE 17

Now I am going to read you some statements from people who oppose this measure. After hearing
each statement, please tell me whether you find it very convincing, somewhat convincing, or not
convincing as a reason to oppose such a measure. If you do not believe the statement, please tell me

that too. (RANDOMIZE)

(TOO MUCH GROWTH) Most of the
problems we face in North Lake Tahoe are due
to out-of-control growth. Unfortunately, this
measure will only make that problem worse, by

VERY
CONV CONY CONV

DON'T
BEL

SMWT  NOT (DK/

NA)

17%

32% ---- 27% --—- 18% ----- 6%

making it more appealing
(WASTE) Instead of raising taxes, the County
should just cut unnecessary spending. We
don’t need to raise taxes again and allow
bureaucrats and politicians to waste our tax
dollars. We need to stop increasing local taxes

over and over and work within our means.
(TOO MANY TAX/FEE INCREASES) It
seems like in every election, the State, the
County, and other local government agencies
ask voters to raise their taxes, even though we
just approved multiple taxes last year and have
the new state gas tax. We simply can’t afford
to pay more on top of everything else we’re

25%

33%

29% ---- 29 % ----- 13% ----- 5%

29% - 24% 9% -—---5%

being asked to pay for.

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY)

[1d.

[ le.

(SALES TAX - COST OF LIVING) Given
how increasingly expensive it is to live in
North Lake Tahoe, we can’t afford to raise
taxes. The housing crisis is only going to get
worse as more and more people move here,
and vacation rentals take homes off the market,
so we shouldn’t make it even more expensive

33%

32% ---- 17% ——-- 10% ----- 8%

to live in our area.
(SALES TAX - HISTORY) In 2016, Placer
County voters rejected a similar transportation
sales tax, and we already pay a recently
increased gas tax to pay for transportation
maintenance and repairs. We should respect
the will of the voters and also reject this costly,

34 %

28% ---—- 21% --—-- 10% ----- 7%

unnecessary tax measure.

VERY/
SMWT

49%

54%

62%

66 %

63%

108



FM3 RESEARCH 220-5015-WT PAGE 18

VERY SMWT NOT DON'T (DK/ VERY/
CONV CONV CONY BEL NA) SMWT

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY)

[1f. (TOT - NO SUNSET) This tax was supposed
to be temporary. If approved, this tax will last
forever. It will never expire. 24 % 25% ---- 29 % ----- 20% ----- 3% 48%

[lg. (TOT - TOURISTS) This measure would
increase the North Lake Tahoe portion of the
hotel tax charged to visitors. We can’t afford
to raise taxes on tourists and chase them away
with high prices when we need them to come

and spend their money to support our local
economy. 9% 20% ---- 43 % - 25% ----- 2% 30%

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

13.  Sometimes over the course of a survey like this one people change their minds. Now that you have
heard more about it, let me ask you one last time about the first potential ballot measure we have been
discussing, which would

(SPLIT SAMPLE E ONLY)

Reduce traffic congestion; provide safe roads; repair, maintain, and expand local trails; and improve
local bus and other transportation services by establishing a North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority
(SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: one-cent) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: one-half cent) sales tax for 20
years.

(SPLIT SAMPLE F ONLY)

Reduce traffic congestion and tourism impacts; provide affordable housing options; maintain and
enhance local trails, parks, beaches; and maintain other public and transportation services by increasing
by (SPLIT SAMPLE C ONLY: 4%) (SPLIT SAMPLE D ONLY: 2%) the existing North Lake Tahoe
portion of Placer County’s transient occupancy tax, until ended by voters.

(RESUME ASKING ALL RESPONDENTS)

If there were an election today, do you think you would vote “yes” in favor of this measure or “no” to
oppose it? (IF YES/NO, ASK: “Is that definitely or just probably?”) (IF UNDECIDED, DON’T
KNOW, NO ANSWER, ASK: “Do you lean toward voting yes or no?”)

109



FM3 RESEARCH

(Q13 CONTINUED) SPLIT E: SALES TAX

220-5015-WT

SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
1 CENT/ % CENT/
$2.4 MILLION $1.2 MILLION TOTAL
TOTAL YES 58% 51% 55%
Definitely yes 31% 30% 31%
Probably yes 23% 18% 21%
Undecided, lean yes 4% 3% 4%
TOTAL NO 29% 35% 32%
Undecided, lean no 0% 2% 1%
Probably no 10% 8% 9%
Definitely no 19% 25% 22%
(DK/NA) 13% 14% 13%
SPLIT F: TRANSIT OCCUPANCY TAX
SPLIT C: SPLIT D:
4%/ 2%/
$7.2 MILLION $3.6 MILLION TOTAL

TOTAL YES 58% 72% 65%
Definitely yes 30% 48 % 39%
Probably yes 25% 24 % 24 %
Undecided, lean yes 2% 0% 1%
TOTAL NO 35% 17% 26%
Undecided, lean no 1% 3% 2%
Probably no 18% 3% 10%
Definitely no 16% 11% 14%
(DK/NA) 8% 11% 9%

PAGE 19

THESE ARE MY FINAL QUESTIONS, AND THEY ARE
JUST FOR CLASSIFICATION PURPOSES.

14.  What was the last level of school you completed?

Grades 1-8 0%
Grades 9-11 0%
High school graduate (12)-----~-=-=-=-=--- 9%
Some college/vocational school --------- 19%
College (4 years) 38%
Post-graduate work 28%

(DON'T READ) DK/NA/REFUSED ---5%

110



FM3 RESEARCH

220-5015-WT

PAGE 20

15.  With which racial or ethnic group do you identify yourself: Hispanic or Latino; African American or
Black; Caucasian or White; Asian or Pacific Islander; Native American, or some other ethnic or racial

background?

Latino/Hispanic 4%
African American/Black 0%
Caucasian/White 79%
Asian/Pacific Islander 1%
Native American 0%
MIXED RACE) 3%
(OTHER) 1%
(DON’T READ) DK/NA/REFUSED - 12%
l THANK AND TERMINATE
SEX (BY OBSERVATION): Male 47%
Female 51%
Other 1%
Prefer not to say 0%
PARTY REGISTRATION: Democrat 47 %
Republican 24 %
No Party Preference 24 %
Other 5%
FLAGS HOUSEHOLD PARTY TYPE
P12 53% D1 29%
G12 84 % D2+ 14 %
P14 43 % R1 11%
Gl4 73% R2+ 6%
P16 74 % 11+ 24 %
Gl6 91% Mixed 16%
BLANK 4%
AGE
VOTE BY MAIL 18-29 6%
1 6% 30-39 12%
2 9% 40-49 15%
3+ 61% 50-54 10%
BLANK 25% 55-59 9%
60-64 12%
PERMANENT ABSENTEE 65-74 21%
Yes 71% 75+ 13%
No 29% BLANK 1%
SURVEY MODE
Phone 40%
Online 60%

111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



Hot August Nights Show-N-Shine 6/9 $230 $10,000

Tough Mudder 6/9-6/10 6,993 4.6 87% 74% 33% 1,486 2.6 125 $230 $888,443 $40,000 22
Broken Arrow Skyrace 6/15-6/17 $230 $15,000

Lake Tahoe Summit Classic Lacrosse 6/15-6/17 $230 $5,000

Tahoe City Food & Wine Classic 6/16 $230 $5,000

Kids Adventure Games 6/22 - 6/24 $230 $5,000
WanderJust Squaw Valley 7/19-7/22 $230 $30,000

Big Bluegrass 7/27 $230 $1,000

Lake Tahoe Music Festival 8/22-8/26 $230 $5,750

Northstar Free-Ride Festival 9/13 -9/17 3230 $15,000

Tahoe Adventure Van Expo 9/15 $230 $2,000

Tahoe City Oktoberfest 9/29 $230 $2,000

Big Blue Adventure Race Series Summer 2018 $230 $35,000

Estimates

Formulas

Visitors Contributing to TOT = {({Total Attendance * OOT Visitors) * Lodged in Hotels) * Placer County) $18,814,977  $755,500 25

Average Economic Impact
ROI

Media Coverage Key
(1) International
(N) Nationa!

(R) Regional
{L) Local

= {Visitors Contributing to TOT * Average Night Stay) * Avg. Spend
= Avg Economic Impact/Sponsorship Funds

148



149



Monthly Report June 2018

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 17/18

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 17/18 FY 16/17 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 6/30/18: $2,109,569 $3,208,504 -34%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $54,842 $103,635 -47%
Number of Room Nights: 13689 17064 -20%
Number of Delegates: 23308 17423 34%
Annual Revenue Goal: $2,500,000 $3,000,000 -17%
Annual Commission Goal: $70,000 $135,000 -48%
Monthly Detail/Activity June-18 June-17
Number of Groups Booked: 6 5
Revenue Booked: '$329,030 $194,371 69%
Projected Commission: $3,266 $0
Room Nights: 3405 1165 192%
Number of Delegates: 3850 630 511%
5 Corp, 1
Booked Group Types: Assoc. 4 Corp, 1 SMF
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 4 0%
Arrived in the month June-18 June-17
Number of Groups: 4 6
Revenue Arrived: $141,134 $332,308 -58%
Projected Commission: $0 $9,906
Room Nights: 714 1730 -59%
Number of Delegates: 13670 1905 618%
2 Corp, 2 SMF,
2 SMF, 2 1 Non-Profit, 1
Arrived Group Types: Assoc. Incentive
Monthly Detail/Activity May-18 May-17
Number of Groups Booked: 2 6
Revenue Booked: $37,360 $258,320 -86%
Projected Commission: $0 $8,733 -100%
Room Nights: 165 1405 -88%
Number of Delegates: 45 695 -94%
Booked Group Types: 2 Corp. 3 Corp., 3 SMF
Lost Business, # of Groups: 12 6 100%
Arrived in the month May-18 May-17
Number of Groups: 5 6
Revenue Arrived: $499,357 $926,633 -46%
Projected Commission: $7,950 $9,393
Room Nights: 2604 1529 70%
Number of Delegates: 720 594 21%

150



3 Corp, 1 1 Corp, 3

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

February-18 February-17

4 0
$133,480 ; $0
$2,569 $0
957 0
10315 0
1 Smf, 1 Film

Crew, 2 Corp.

0

Arrived Group Types: Assoc., 1 SMF Assoc, 2 SMF
Monthly Detail/Activity April-18 April-17

Number of Groups Booked: 1 5

Revenue Booked: $9,639 ‘ $139,231 -93%

Projected Commission: $0 $4,751 -100%

Room Nights: 52 692 -92%

Number of Delegates: 90 3290 -97%
3 Corp, 1 CA

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. Assoc., 1 Smf

Lost Business, # of Groups: 6 3 100%

Arrived in the month April-18 April-17

Number of Groups: 1 3

Revenue Arrived: $36,830 $133,231 -72%

Projected Commission: $0 $4,356

Room Nights: 258 902 ~71%

Number of Delegates: 120 405 -70%
2 Corp, 1 CA

Arrived Group Types: 1 Smf Assoc.

Monthly Detail/Activity March-18 March-17

Number of Groups Booked: 1 3

Revenue Booked: $55,650 $20,234 175%

Projected Commission: 50 ; $450 -100%

Room Nights: 350 136 157%

Number of Delegates: 70 64 9%
1 Assoc., 1
Corp, 1 Non-

Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. Profit

Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 6 -67%

Arrived in the month March-18 March-17

Number of Groups: 3 2

Revenue Arrived: $59,152 $15,734 276%

Projected Commission: $0 $0

Room Nights: 373 116 222%

Number of Delegates: 100 50 100%
1 Corp., 1

Arrived Group Types: 2 Corp., | SMF Assoc.

151



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:

" Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

February-18
6

$118,220
$2,545

275

291

5 Corp., 1 Film
Crew

January-18
13

$518,936
$2,146
2845
1153

7 Corp, 6
Assoc.

0

January-18
3

$86,645
$0

275

89

1 Corp, 2
Assoc.

December-17
1

:$4,500

$0
28
30

1 Smerf
4

December-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-17
2
$13,868

February-17
1

$104,490
$0

900

250

1 Assoc.

January-17
2

$178,405

$0

845

1600

1 Corp., 1 non-
profit

8

January-17
0

$0
$0
0
0

December-16
4

$142,936
$6,683

837

358

2 Corp., 2
Assoc..

0

December-16
2

$137,651
$5,818

562

1125

1 Corp., 1
Assoc.

November-16
1
$2,862

13%

-69%
16%

191%

237%
-28%

-97%
-100%
-97%
-92%

385%

152



Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

$551

76

34

1 Corp, 1 CA
Assoc.

10

November-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-17
5

$221,137
$5,257

1099

437

2 Corp, 1

12

October-17

6

$531,593
$15,631

1586

597

2 Corp, 3
Assoc, 1 Govt.

September-17
5

$45,964

$2,568

307

139

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
6

September-17
7

$200,332
$5,673

650

438

4 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Smf, 1
Film Crew

$0
14
14

1 Corp.
6

November-16
5

$130,205
$6,139

990

1264

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
1 Assoc.

October-16

6

$557,045
$2,245

2716

11999

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
6

October-16
5

$187,132
$6,209

978

10110

4 Corp, 1 Smf

September-16
3

$113,630
$2,245
962

987

1 Corp, 1
3

September-16
10

$788,598
$6,209
4148
1757

4 Corp, 3
Assoc., 3 Smf

443%
143%

-100%
-100%
-100%
-100%

-60%
134%
-60%
-96%

184%
1562%

62%
-94%

-60%

14%
-68%
-86%

-75%

-9%
-84%
-75%

153



s

Monthly Deta

Monthly Deta

il/Activity -

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights: -
Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

il/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

For 2018/19:
For 2019/20:

August-17

2

$58,220

$2,560

409

165

1 Corp, 1
Assoc.

6

August-17

4

$59.921
$1,068

274 -

152

2 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Non-
profit

July-17
7
$638,565

'$20,074

3689

4680

4 Corp, 2
Assoc, 1 SMF
i

July-17
4

$294,470
$13,840
1299
645

4 Corp.

Current Numbers

$1,402,369
$671,514

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 6/30/18:

YTD 6/30/17:

August-16
4

$112,497
$892

715

275

2 Assoc, 1
Corp, 1 Govt.
0

August-16
6

$223,487
$16,620

1052

257

4 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Film
Crew

July-16
2
$84,736
$0

655

425

1 Corp. 1 Govt.

3

July-16

5

$712,929
$39,282

3175

1551

2 Assoc, 1
Govt, | Corp
and 1 Seminar

Goals
$750,000
$250,000

-48%
187%
-43%
“40%

-73%
-94%
-74%
-41%

654%

463%
1001%

-59%

-59%
-58%

154



YTD 6/30/16: 163

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2016/2017 244
2015/2016 194
2014/2015 175
2013/2014 172
2012/2013: 171
2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

155



156



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:

April-18

2

$59,700

$0

300

140

1 Assoc., 1 Smf

April-18
3
$79,856
$544
745

225

3 Assoc.

March-18
1

$12,935
$647

72

50

1 Corp.

March-18

2

$17,447

$513

140

65

1 Smf, 1 Corp.

February-18
4

$75,687
$547
755

435

1 Corp, 2 Assoc.

February-18
2

$11,001
$0

149

80

2 Corp.

January-18
8

$253,116
$8,928

April-17

1

$3,105 1823%
$155 -100%
21 1329%
40 250%
1 Corp.

April-17

4

$162,262 -51%
$2,751 -80%
890 -16%
225 ) 0%
4 Corp.

March-17

3

$15,968 -19%
$2,201 -71%
145 -50%
65 -23%
3 Corp.

March-17

4

$162,262 -89%
$2,751 -81%
890 -84%
225 -71%
4 Corp.

February-17

1

$12,000 531%
$648 -16%
40 1788%
20 2075%
1 Corp.

February-17

3 -33%
$37,687 -71%
$1,040

324 -54%
178 -55%
January-17

4

$107,412 136%
$5,370 66%

157



Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

1304
603

2 Smf, 4 Corp, 2 Assoc.

January-18
1

$3,597
$0
23
80
1 Smf

December-17
1

$9,240

$0

60

250

1 Wedding

December-17
1

$1,580

$79

20

12

1 Govt.

November-17
2

$47,480
$2,374

196

162

1 Corp, 1 Govt.

November-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

606 115%
228 164%
3 Corp, 1 Assoc.

January-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

December-16

2

$177,828 -95%
$0

866 -93%
240 4%

1 Corp., | Assoc.

December-16
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-16

1

$2,228 2031%
$334 8611%
12 1533%
6 2600%
1 Corp.

November-16
2

$33,553

$563

347

132

1 Corp., 1 Smf

October-16
1

$5,547

$0

45

45

1 Assoc.

158



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

October-17
2

$53,520

$0

611

380

1 Assoc., 1 Govt.

September-17
1

$38,000
$5,700
380

200

1 Assoc.

September-17
1

$32,371
$0

146

70

1 Assoc.

August-17
1

$50,490
30

488

175

1 Assoc.

August-17
1

$32,350
$1,617
82

20

1 Corp.

July-17

October-16
1

$10,842

$0

78

25

1 Corp.

September-16
1

$45,255
$0

420

160

1 Corp.

September-16
2

$47,420
$2,263

416

160

1 Corp., 1 Smf

August-16
1

$7,209
$1,081
70
35
1 Corp.

August-16
0

$0
$0
0
0
0

July-16
2
$26,320
$3,948
244

529

2 Corp.

-16%

-10%
25%

-32%

-65%
-56%

600%

597%
400%

159



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

July-16
1

$19,384
$0

48

30

1 Corp.

160



161



YTD consolidated net income of $243,000 for the twelve months ending June 30 represented the
preliminary unspent TOT funding balance that could be due to the County. Membership was
essentially breakeven in operations.

Consolidated YTD revenue of $4.1 million (including $3.7 million of County funding) was $87,000 less
than budget (adjusted for Autumn Food & Wine), primarily a result of a $54,000 shortfall in
commission revenue and a $25,000 shortfall in membership dues. YTD expenses of $3.9 million were
$323,000 less than budget largely due to Marketing expenses less than budget by $160,000 or
6%(adjusted for Autumn Food & Wine), Conference expenses under budget by $21,000 or 6%, VIC
expenses less than budget $62,000 or 14%, Transportation and Infrastructure under budgeted
expenses by $49,000 or 64%, and Membership under budgeted expenses by $28,000 or 15%.

Membership cash position as of June 30, 2018:
o Membership activities through June resulted in a net gain of $270.
o Deferred revenues of $67,000 less receivables of $14,000 generated an additional $53,000 in
cash year-to-date.
o No other funds were required to support Membership activities.

162



163



12:56 PM
07/24/18
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 + Cash Flow Reserve - Piumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash In Drawer
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Recelvable
1200-00 + Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1200-99 + AR Other
1201-00  WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-01 - WebLink AR - Member Dues
1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Recelvable - Other
Total 1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
412100 - Inventory Asset
1299 - Recelvable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits
TFotal Other Current Asselts
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum, Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 + Accum, Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
4770-00 - Leasehoid Improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold impr
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1420-00 - Prepaid TMBC
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 « Prepaid Expenses - Other
Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiiities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 + Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall
2080-02 - MC_6765_Jason

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30, 17 $ Change % Change
326 224 102 46%
619,762 757,356 (137,574) (18%)
6,195 10,974 (4,779) (44%)
50,168 50,093 75 0%
100,449 100,249 200 0%
29,582 29,582 o] 0%
88,355 100,521 (12,166) (12%)
597 867 (270) (31%)
895,454 1,049,866 (154,412) (15%)
35,770 20,713 15,057 73%
35,770 20,713 15,057 73%
1.614 1,614 o] 0%
13,805 0 13,805 100%
4,235 10,580 (6,345) (60%)
18,040 10,580 7,460 71%
(2,500) (3,343) 843 25%
29,461 31,787 (2,326) (7%)
19,605 0 19,605 100%
650 50 600 1,200%
66,870 40,688 26,182 64%
998,094 1,111,267 (113,173) (10%)
68,768 68,768 1] 0%
(66,768) (688,788) o] 0%
9,964 8,436 1,528 18%
(8,435) (7,695) (740) (10%)
21,520 21,520 1] 0%
(18,480) (16,691) (1,789) (11%)
24,284 24,284 0 0%
(24,284) (24,267) 7 (0%)
4,569 5,587 (1.018) (18%)
9,151 2,644 6,507 246%
150 1] 150 100%
1,000 1,000 o] 0%
17,116 11,155 5,961 53%
27,417 14,799 12,618 85%
27,417 14,799 12,618 151:_
1,030,080 1,131,653 (101,673) (9%)
26,997 222,017 (195,020) (88%)
26,997 222,017 (195,020) (88%)
0 151 (151) (100%)
30 15 15 100%
5

Preliminary

FYE 2016-17
T
Jun 30, 17
[

224
757,356
10,974
50,093
100,249
29,582
100,521
867

I ——

1,049,866

20,713
20,713

1,614

0
10,580
10,580
(3,343)
31,787
0
50

40,688
1,111,267

66,768

(68,768)
8,436
(7.695)
21,520

(16,691)
24,284

(24,267)
5,567

2,644
o]
1,000
11,165

14,799

14,799
1,131,663

222,017
——
222,017

151

164



12:66 PM
07i24/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

2080-04 - MC_5968_Ronald
2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily
2080-08 - MC_56755_John
2080-09 - MC_0319_Sarah ,
2080-10 - MC_9496_Al
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalle
2080-13 - MC_6903_Cindy
Total 2080-00 + Bank of the West - Master Cards
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
21000 + Salaries/Wages/Payrolil Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 + Incentlve Payable
2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2176-00 - 401 (k) Plan
2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liabllity
Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroli Liabilit
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
2195.00 + Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable
Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
2260-00 - Accrued Expenses
2400-42 - Marketing Co-op
2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2500-00 - Deferred Revenue - TMBC
2651-00 * Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense
2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabliities
Total Liablilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300-11 : Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 * Marketing Cash Reserve
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 18 Jun 30, 17 $ Change % Change
126 0 126 100%

0 423 (423) (100%)

o] 340 (340) (100%)

0 288 (268) (100%)
1,305 298 1,007 338%
1,796 807 989 123%

0 1,168 (1.168) (100%)
1,543 [ 1,543 100%
4,800 3,490 1,310 38%
4,800 3,490 1,310 38%
38,973 38,973 o] 0%

56,921 68,891 {11.970) (17%)
12,638 7.824 4,814 62%
3,118 3,118 [ 0%
1,559 1,550 0 0%
48,218 74,725 (28,507) (35%)
181,427 195,090 (33,863) (17%)
810 0 810 100%
1,941 2,228 (285) (13%)
2,751 2,228 525 24%
49,854 26,912 22,942 85%
67,000 0 67,000 100%
67,122 52,487 14,835 28%
685 V] 685 100%
0 0 V] 0%

(573) 248 (821) (331%)
8,881 231,039 (222,158) (96%)
357,147 508,002 {150,855) {30%)
388,944 733,509 (344,565) (47%)
388,944 733,509 (344,565) (47%)
(8,754) 9,287 (18,041) (194%)
256,830 256,830 0 0%
100,048 100,048 0 0%
50,018 50,018 0 0%
242,994 {18,041) 261,035 1,447%
841,138 398,142 242,994 61%

1,030,080 1,131,681 {101,671) {9%)

6

Preliminary

FYE 2016-17
Jun 30,17
[
423
340
268
298
807
1,188

‘O

3,480
3,490

38,973
68,891
7,824
3,118
1,559
74,725
195,090

2,226
2,226
26,912

52,487
0

0

248
231,039
508,002
733,509
733,609

9,267
256,830
100,048
50,018
(18,041)

—————

398,142

1,131,651

165



1:08 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

07/24118 A
A/R Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2018

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
DSC (Destination Services Corporation) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5§50.00 550.00
Edgewood Tahoe 0.00 0.00 706.45 0.00 0.00 706.45
Hampton Inn & Suites 0.00 2,978.10 0.00 0.00 550.00 3,528.10
Harrah's/Harveys Casino 0.00 2,358.20 0.00 0.00 161.50 2,519.70
Hote! Becket 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa & Ca 0.00 7,945.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,945.15
Incline Community Business Association 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
North Tahoe Paddle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
Northstar California 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,394.97 6,394.97
Resort at Squaw Creek* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,5617.07 2,517.07
Ritz-Cariton Lake Tahoe 0.00 8,047.70 0.00 0.00 1,278.65 9,326.35
Squaw Valley Lodge | Granite Peak Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.60 332.60
TOTAL 0.00 21,329.15 1,706.45 0.00 12,734.79 35,770.39
7

166



Accounts Receivable Summary

Invoices With Apply Dates Through June 30, 2018

Aged as of Saturday, June 30, 2018

(Double click to

drill down)
Revenue Item
Activities
Community Awards 2018- Employee Av
Community Awards 2018- Employee Sg
Community Awards 2018- Luminary Aw
Community Awards 2018~ Ticket
Dues
Sponsorships
TMBC - Annual
TMBC - Ticket

Total Open Invoices

Unapplied Payments With Payment
Dates Prior to and Including
06/30/2018

Not Yet Due Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ Total
0.00 1,225.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225.19
0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 0.00 65.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.00 0.00 255.00
0.00 2,750.00 3,185.00 2,565.00 595.00 5,595.00 14,700.00
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.00 165.00
0.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00
0.00 4,705.19 3,185.00 3,230.00 1,250.00 5,760.00 18,140.19

100.00
Net Accounts Receivable (Open Invoices Less Unapplied Payments Less Pre-Payments) 18,040.19

167



2:38 PM
07/18/18

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

A/P Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2018

Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >90 TOTAL
Accountemps 0 0 0 0 (35) (35)
Amber Burke 426 0 0 0 0 426
Anne-Karin Atwood* 104 0 0 0 0 104
AT & T* 302 180 0 0 0 483
Aurora World, Inc. 0 0 0 0 (352) (352)
Bonnie L. Bavetta 384 0 0 0 0 384
Chris Werfel 36 0 0 0 0 36
Cindy Gustafson 57 110 0 0 0 167
Cintas Corporation #623 169 (129) 129 0 0 169
CoPower 0 135 0 0 0 135
Crystal Range Associates 42 0 0 0 0 42
Dawn Teran 70 0 0 0 0 70
Ed Miller 253 0 0 0 0 253
Eric Hansen 168 0 0 0 0 168
Generikal Design 1,820 0 0 0 0 1,820
Geo-Tourism Specialties 179 0 0 0 0 179
Haleigh Hoff 0 0 165 0 0 165
Independent Technologies 4,904 0 0 0 0 4,904
Jason Neary . 25 0 0 0 0 25
Kahn Investment Company 0 300 0 0 0 300
Kym Fabel 248 0 0 0 0 248
Lake Tahoe Waterman Association 2,000 0 0 0 0 2,000
Lauren Sully 107 0 0 0 0 107
Liberty Utilities* 0 579 0 0 0 579
Liz Bowling 468 0 0 0 0 468
Office Boss 11 0 0 0 0 111
Paige Bechdolt 148 0 0 0 0 148
Porter Simon* 80 0 0 0 0 80
Principal Financial Group 0 0 0 0 364 364
Ricoh USA 1,108 0 0 0 0 1,108
SF Notes | Haus Maus 685 0 0 0 0 685
Smith and Jones* 1,873 0 0 0 0 1,873
Southwest Gas Corporation* 16 0 0 0 0 16
Sprint 111 0 0 0 0 111
Stormtech USA Inc 0 0 0 1,093 0 1,093
Tahoe Basics 0 0 0 0 (198) (198)
Tahoe Quarterly* 168 0 0 0 0 168
Tahoe Tessie 168 0 0 0 0 168
Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal* 226 0 0 0 0 226
Tahoe Wild 276 0 0 0 0 276
The Abbi Agency, Inc. 7,327 0 0 0 0 7,327
The Natural Trading Compan 64 0 0 0 0 64
Viking Carpet Care* 580 0 0 0 0 580
Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc. 0 0 0 0 22 22
YIG Administration 0 (25) (25) 8) 9) (68)
TOTAL 24,703 1,149 268 1,085 (208) 26,997
9

168



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:36 PM Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 301,182 82,907 218,275 263%
4200-00 - Membership Dues 5,086 9,863 (4,777) (48)%
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0 225 (225) (100)%
4205-00 - Conference Dues 1,467 (1,008) 2,475 246%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction 0 9,235 (9,235) (100)%
4250-05 - Sponsorships 0 3,250 (3,250) (100)%
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 0 5,895 (6,895) (100)%
Total 4250-01 - Community Awards 0 18,380 (18,380) (100)%
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 2,001 2,362 (361) (15)%
4251-00 + Tues AM Breakfast Club 914 855 59 7%
4250-00 + Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 1,675 (13,790) 16,465 112%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,590 7,806 (3,216) (41)%
4252-00 - Sponsorships 250 (2,950) 3,200 109%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 2,358 171 2,187 1,279%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 11,026 (883) 11,909 1,349%
Total 4600-00 + Commissions 13,384 (712) 14,096 1,980%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 240 87 153 176%
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 11,163 12,746 (1,583) (12)%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 11,403 12,833 (1,430) (11)%
Total Income 337,361 108,964 228,397 210%
Gross Profit 337,361 108,964 228,397 210%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 6,063 (580) 6,643 1,145%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 8,292 7,615 678 9%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 8,451 11,561 (3,110) (27)%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 (3,350) 3,350 100%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 2,755 3,340 (685) (18)%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 188 417 (229) (55)%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 38,556 104,644 (66,088) (63)%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 64,305 123,646 (69,341) (48)%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,201 870 331 38%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 1,655 1,622 133 9%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,790 12,208 582 5%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 15,646 14,600 1,047 7%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,962 2,418 544 23%
Total 5310-00 : Telephone 2,962 2,418 544 23%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 7 341 (334) (98)%
5510-00 - InsurancelElbnding 264 264 0 0%
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 3,015 1,867 1,148 62%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,120 1,864 (744) (40)%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 4,136 3,731 404 11%
5610-00 - Depreciation 149 216 (67) (31)%
§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 10 2,400 1,043 1,357 130%

169



12:36 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
07/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 708 (193) 902 466%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,132 1,849 (717) (39)%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 781 0 781 100%
5815 - Training Video Series 0 1,388 (1,388) (100)%
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0 (4,610) 4610 100%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 253 405 (152) (38)%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 80 400 (320) (80)%
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 12,557 (12,557) (100)%
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 4,031 (4,031) (100)%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 80 16,988 (16,908) (100)%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0 15,690 (15,690) (100)%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) 0 1,706 (1,706) (100)%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects - Other 0 11,148 (11,148) (100)%
Total 5948-00 * Transportation Projects 0 12,854 (12,854) (100)%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 + Special Event Partnership 46,250 17,372 28,878 166%
6018-00 * Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 10,000 100%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 17,372 38,878 224%
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 106 2,695 2,567%
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0 3,000 (3,000) (100)%
6421-05 - No Barriers 0 579 (579) (100)%
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 0 40,000 100%
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7,327 5,278 2,050 39%
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Coliective 0 5,000 (5,000) (100)%
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 13,962 36,166 259%
6421-00 - New Event Development 1,994 0 1,994 100%
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0 17,381 (17,381) (100)%
6422-05 - Other 0 2,500 (2,500) {100)%
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 10,452 (9,592) (92)%

Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 30,332 (29,472) (97)%
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 7,658 8,863 (1,205) (14)%
Total 6420-00 - Events 60,639 53,157 7,482 14%

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,147 136 1,011 743%
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0 997 (997) (100)%
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 486 594 (108) (18)%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 0 16 (16) (100)%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 3,765 0 3,765 100%
6444-00 - Trades 1,100 0 1,100 100%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0 285 (285) (100)%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 6,498 2,027 4,470 221%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 144,215 126,500 17,715 14%
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 11,393 440 10,953 2,489%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 6,735 4,280 2,455 57%
6743-03 : Touch Lake Tahoe - 63 (1,000) 1,063 106% -
6743-04 - High Notes 16,200 17,290 {1,090) 6)%
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,300 18,739 1,560 8%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 43,297 39,309 3,988 10%
11

170



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:36 PM g Preliminary
07/24118 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Jun 17 $ Change % Change
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Gosts 137 37 100 274%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 20 516 (496) (96)%
8100-00 - Gost of Goods Sold - Other 5,837 5,677 260 5%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 5,993 6,130 (136) 2)%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 985 858 127 15%
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 849 (849) (100)%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 830 609 221 36%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 578 412 166 40%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 205 962 (757) (79%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 289 261 28 1%
8920-00 - Bad Debt B5,177) 1,132 (6,309) (557)%
Total Expense 418,818 440,649 (21,831) (5)%
Net Ordinary income (81,456) (331,685) 250,228 75%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 + Revenues- Interest & Investment 23 275 (253) (92)%
Total Other Income 23 275 (253) (92)%
Net Other Income 23 275 (253) (92)%
Net Income (81,434) (331,409) 249,976 75%
12

171



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

8:46 AM
07127118 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis June 2018
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 -Transpo... 42-vVIC 50 - Infrastru... 51 -TMPI 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 227,326 27,317 0 43,136 0 3403 Q Q 301,182
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0 0 0 0 0 Q 5,086 0 5,086
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0 1,467 0 0 0 a 1] 0 1,467
425000 - R Membership Activiti
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 2,001 1] 2,001
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club [} 0 0 0 0 0 914 0 914
4250-00 - hip A - Other [} 0 0 a a a 1,675 Q 1,675
Total 4250-00 - hip Activiti 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,590 0 4,590
4252-00 - Sponsorships 0 0 0 0 0 0 250 0 250
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore i) 2,358 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,358
4600-00 - Commisslons - Other [} 11,026 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,026
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 0 13,384 a a 0 0 0 0 13,384
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 + Non-Retail VIC income i} 0 0 240 a 0 0 0 240
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Othar i) 0 0 11,163 4] 0 4] 0 11,163
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0 0 0 11,403 0 a a a 11,403
Total Income 227,326 42,167 0 54,538 0 3,403 9,926 0 337,381
Gross Proflt 227,326 42,167 54,539 0 3,403 9,926 0 337,361
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375 0 [} 0 Q 0 {1,375) 0 0
5010-00 - Sales Commissions i) 6,063 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,063
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense 1,571 1,198 0 1,164 Q 0 595 3,764 8,292
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,597 1,296 0 182 4] 5 288 1,083 8,451
5060-00 - 401 (k) 807 636 0 373 Q 52 93 794 2,755
5070-00 - Other Beneflts and Expenses 31 42 0 a0 0 0 13 22 188
5000-00 - Satarles & Wages - Other 21,899 9,927 {10,515) 6,074 {11,344) 1,575 615 21,061 39,292
Total 5000-00 - Salarles & Wages 31,280 19,162 (10,515) 7,873 (11,344) 1,632 230 26,723 65,041
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 + Utilities 101 51 a 923 0 4 14 109 1,201
5150-00 « Office - Cleaning 292 146 a 853 0 10 40 314 1,655
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,133 1,025 a 6,663 0 72 365 2,533 12,790
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,526 1.221 0 8,439 0 86 419 2956 15,646
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 478 127 0 642 a 38 147 1,529 2,962
Totai §310-00 - Telephone 478 127 a 642 0 38 147 1.529 2,982
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 7 7
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 50 17 a a8 0 5 19 86 264
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,272 20 0 786 0 1 901 36 3,015
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 48 24 0 228 0 2 101 718 1,120
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1318 43 0 1,014 0 3 1,002 754 4,136
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 0 0 118 0 0 0 31 149
5700-00 - Equi Support & Maint 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 2,400 2,400
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 o 0 0 a 0 0 708 708
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 277 122 0 246 0 33 166 288 1,132
5800-00 - Training Seminars [} [} 0 781 0 0 0 0 781
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions o i} 0 253 0 0 0 0 253
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attomeys 0 0 0 0 0 0 a a0 a0
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 80 80
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 46,250
6018-00 - Business Assoc, Grants 10,000 i} 0 0 0 a a a 10,000
Totat 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56,250
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 [} a a 0 0 0 0 2,800
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 a [} 0 0 0 0 0 40,000
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7.327 a a a 0 0 0 0 7,327
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,127
6421-00 - New Event Davelopment 1,994 0 0 0 a 0 a 0 1,994
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 0 0 a 0 0 0 [} 860
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 [} 0 0 0 a 0 Q 860
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 7,658 a 0 a 1] 1] 0 0 7,658
Total 6420-00 - Events 60,639 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,639
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner a 0 0 0 a 0 1,147 0 1,147
6437-00 - Tuesday Momning Breakfast Club i} 0 0 0 Q 0 486 0 486
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website [} 0 0 0 a 0 3,765 0 3,765
6444-00 - Trades [} i} a 0 0 0 1,100 0 1,100 .
Total 6§423-00 - Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,498 0 6,498
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 135,048 9,167 0 a a 0 0 0 144,215
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 11,393 [} 0 a a a 0 0 11,393
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 6,735 0 0 0 a a 0 0 6,735
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 63 0 0 0 a 0 a i} 63
6743-04 - High Notes 16,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,200
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,300 i} 0 0 0 0 i} 0 20,300

172



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

8:46 AM
07127118 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basls June 2018
11 - Marketing 30« Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42.\M1C 50 - Infrastru... 51 - TMPI 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 43,297 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43,297
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sald
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0 [4] [4] 137 [s] ] o 0 137
59900 + POS Inventory Adjustments 0 [4] [4] 20 [} ] ] o 20
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0 0 0 5,837 [} [4] [4] [4] 5,837
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 [4] 5,993 [} ] 0 0 5,993
8200-00 - Assaciate Relations 0 0 0 0 [} ] [s] 985 985
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0 0 0 225 0 ] 560 45 830
8700-00 + Automobile Expenses 45 0 [4] 35 0 ] 44 454 578
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 27 0 [4] 80 0 ] 14 84 205
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 15 0 [4] 0 [} o [ 268 289
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 ] (5,177) ] (5.177)
Total Expense 342,646 29,859 {10,515) 25,787 (11,344) 1,796 3,926 37,398 419,554
Net Ordinary Income (115,319) 12,308 10,515 28,752 11,344 1,607 6,000 (37,398) (82,192)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Interest &1 6 0 0 0 ] [4] [4] 7 23
Total Other Income [ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 17 23
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 26,677 3,623 [4] 4,498 ] 645 1,956 {37,398) ]
Total Other Expense 26,677 3,623 [4] 4,498 [s] 645 1,956 {(37,398) ]
Net Other Income (26,671) (3,623) [i] (4,498) 0 (645) (1,956) 37,415 23
Net Incame {141,990} 8,686 10,515 24,254 11,344 962 4,044 17 {82,169)

173



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:37 PM ' Preliminary
0712418 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis All Departments
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul'17 -Jun 18 YTD Budgst $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 301,182 301,181 1 3,747,600 3,747,600 0 3,747,600
4200-00 - Membership Dues 5,086 13,500 (8,414) 124,677 150,000 (25,323) 150,000
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0 0 0 75 75 0 75
4205-00 - Conference Dues 1,467 0 1,467 11,550 7,690 3,860 7,680
4250-00 - Revenues-Mamborship Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4260-04 - Sitent Auction 0 0 0 18,522 12,000 6,522 12,000
4250-05 - Sponsorships 0 0 0 12,440 6,500 5,940 6,500
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 0 0 0 18,105 22,500 (4,395) 22,500
Total 4250.01 - Community Awards 0 0 0 49,067 41,000 8,067 41,000
4260-02 « Chamber Events 0 6,725 (6,725) 373 12,725 (12,352) 12,725
4250-03 + Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 2,001 3,000 (999) 5,410 7,300 (1,890) 7,300
4251-00 + Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 « Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 0 300 {300} 1,000 2,000 (1,000) 2,000
4251-00 « Tugs AM Breakfast Club - Other 914 750 164 5,499 8,250 (2,751) 8,250
Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 914 1,050 (136) 6,499 10,250 (3,751} 10,250
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 1,675 175 1,500 3,304 1,925 1,379 1,925
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,590 10,950 (6,360} 64,653 73,200 (8,547) 73,200
4252.00 - Sponsorships 250 0 250 1,250 0 1,250 0
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing) 0 77,628 0 77,628 0
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 * Commissions - South Shore 2,358 500 1,858 5,082 15121 (9,139) 15,121
4600-00 - Commisslons - Other 11,026 7.210 3,815 62,304 106,771 (44,467) 106,771
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 13,384 7,710 5,674 68,286 121,892 (53,606) 121,892
46000 « Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retall VIC income 240 1,200 (960) 9,263 9,000 263 9,000
46000 + Merchandise Sales - Other 11,163 15,213 (4,050) 88,388 93,356 (4,968) 93,356
Totat 46000 - Merchandise Sales 11,403 16,413 (5,010} 97,651 102,356 (4,705) 102,356
4720-00 - Miscellancous 0 415
Total Income 337,361 349,755 (12,393) 4,193,784 4,202,813 (9,029) 4,202,813
Gross Profit 337,361 349,755 (12,393} 4,193,784 4,202,813 (9,029) 4,202,813
Expense
5000-00 * Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commlssions 6,063 0 6,063 23,470 31,378 (7,908) 31,378
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 8,292 7,895 397 92,767 105,626 {12,859) 105,626
5030-00 - P/R - Health insurance Expense 8,451 9,333 (882) 92,610 122,314 (29,704) 122,314
5040-00 + P/R - Workmans Comp 0 398 (398) 12,288 6,287 6,001 6,287
5060-00 - 401 (k) 2,755 2,385 370 34,960 35,773 (813) 35,773
6070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 188 552 (364) 4,518 5,530 (1,013) 5,530
5000-00 * Salaries & Wages - Other 38,556 89,976 (51,420) 1,035,046 1,154,729 (119,683) 1,164,729
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 64,305 110,539 (46,234) 1,295,659 1,461,637 (165,979) 1,461,637
6100-00 + Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,201 928 273 11,009 12,006 (996) 12,006
5140-00 - Repairs & Malntenance 0 661 (661) 6,463 8,258 (1,795) 8,258
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 1,655 556 1,099 8,935 8,995 (60) 8,995
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,790 13,783 {993) 149,956 163,716 {13,760) 163,716
Total 5100-00 - Rent 15,646 15,927 (281) 176,364 192,975 (16,611} 192,975
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,962 2,651 311 28,805 30,565 (1,760) 30,565
5350-00 - Internet 0 25 0 25 0
5310-00 - Telophone - Other 0 58 (58) 0 288 (288) 288
Total §310-00 - Telephone 2,962 2,709 253 28,830 30,853 (2,023) 30,853
5420-00 - Mall - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0 89 (89) 0 1,019 (1,019) 1,019
65480-00 - Mall - Fed Ex o] 21 21) 121 349 (229) 349
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 7 243 (236) 3,323 2,977 345 2,977
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 7 353 (346) 3,443 4,346 (903) 4,346
5510-00 * insurance/Bonding 264 673 (409) 7,779 9,518 (1,739) 9,618
5520-00 - Supplies
£525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 3,015 300 2,716 4,284 4,743 (459) 4,743
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,120 1,178 (58) 13,672 15,030 (1,358) 15,030
Total §5620-00 - Supplies 4,136 1,478 2,658 17,956 19,773 (1,817} 19,773
5610-00 - Depreciation 149 339 (190) 2,546 4,805 (2,259) 4,805
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,400 9396 1,404 13,875 13,562 313 13,562
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 708 808 (99} 11,958 10,151 1,807 10,151
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,132 1,516 (384) 16,568 19,094 (2,526) 19,094
6800-00 + Training Seminars 781 54 727 5,342 20,097 (14,755) 20,097
5810-00 : Public Outreach 0 0 0 0 5,056 (5,058) 5,056
6815 - Training Video Serias 0 1,000 {1,000} 1,058 13,631 (12,573) 13,631
5020 - Sales CRM/CMS 0 0 2,000 (2,000) 2,000
5830-00 - Commisston Due to Third Party 0 15 765

174



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

12:37 PM .
. Prelimina
avrzas Profit & Loss Budget Performance Yy
Accrual Basis All Departments
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul’17 -Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissldns 253 227 25 4,159 2,500 1,659 2,500
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 80 1,000 (920) 9,840 10,000 (160) 10,000
5920-00 + Professional Fees - Accountant 0 0 0 26,250 22,000 4,250 22,000
5921-00 : Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 56,540 3,750 52,790 3,750
Total 6900-00 - Professional Fees 80 1,000 {920) 92,630 35,750 56,880 35,750
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 0 3,000 3,276 (276) 3,276
5941-00 * Research & Planning 0 0 0 2,266 7,042 (4,776) 7,042
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 20,000 26,250 49,750 50,000 (250) 50,000
6018-00 + Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 10,000 30,000 30,000 0 30,000
Total 6020-00 - Programs 66,250 20,000 36,250 79,750 80,000 (250) 80,000
6420-00 + Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 * Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 0 2,800 117,572 37,000 80,572 37,000
6421-01 « 4th of July Fireworks 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000
6421-02 + AMGEN Tour of California 0 0 0 0 22,000 (22,000) 22,000
6421-03 - Barcelona Saccer 0 0 0 0 3,000 {3,000) 3,000
6421-04 « Broken Arrow Skyrace 0 0 0 15,000 16,000 0 15,000
6421-06 - Spartan 0 0 0 254,000 254,000 0 254,000
6421-07 « Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000
6421-09 - Wanderlust 7,327 3,000 4,327 41,370 37,000 4,370 37,000
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0 0 0 20,808 19,400 1,408 18,400
6421-13 - Blg Blue Adventure 0 0 0 0 15,000 {15,000) 15,000
6421-16 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0 0 0 0 5,000 {5,000) 5,000
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorshlips 50,127 23,000 27,127 513,750 472,400 41,350 472,400
6421-00 : New Event Development 1,994 0 1,994 8,830 17,500 (8,670) 17,600
6422.00 + Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0 0 0 74 25,000 (24,926) 25,000
6422-06 * Music Campaign 860 0 860 3,566 0 3,566 0
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 860 0 860 3,640 25,000 (21,360) 25,000
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 7,658 0 7.658 7,756 9,000 {1,244) 9,000
Total 6420-00 - Events 60,639 23,000 37,639 534,076 524,000 10,076 524,000
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 1,147 0 1,147 24,979 18,500 6,479 18,500
6435-00 * Shop Local Event 0 295
6436-00 + Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0 1,425 (1,425) 3,081 4,185 {1,104) 4,185
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 486 650 {164) 6,043 7,150 (1,107) 7,150
6441-00 + Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 0 10 0 10 0
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 3,765 295 3,470 6,910 8,465 (1,555) 8,465
6444-00 - Trades 1,100 275 825 3,615 2,130 1,485 2,130
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0 75 {75) 459 750 (291) 750
Total 6423.00 - Membership Activitles 6,498 2,720 3,778 45,393 41,180 - 4,213 41,180
6490-00 - Classifled Ads 0 70 (70) 50 773 {723) 773
6701-00  Market Study Reports/Research 0 70 {70) 808 1,242 {435) 1,242
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 144,215 136,881 7,334 1,411,821 1,411,821 0 1,411,821
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country 0 0 4,000 (4,000) 4,000
6742-00  Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other 11,393 5,000 6,393 23,491 80,000 {56,509) 80,000
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 11,393 5,000 6,393 23,431 84,000 {60,509) 84,000
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 6,735 2,000 4,735 17,375 20,000 (2,625) 20,000
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 63 0 63 17,971 20,000 (2,029) 20,000
6743-04 - High Notes 16,200 11,000 5,200 20,000 20,000 {0) 20,000
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,300 20,000 300 20,300 20,000 300 20,000
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 43,297 33,000 10,297 75,646 80,000 (4,354) 80,000
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 * Freight and Shipping Costs 137 180 (43) 1,799 2,126 (327) 2,126
62500 - Purchase Discounts 0 (119) 19 (2,278) {1,305) (973) (1,305)
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 20 103 {83) 513 1,210 {696) 1,210
8100-00 « Gost of Goods Sold - Other 5,837 5,559 278 50,268 44,647 5,621 44,647
Total 8100-00 + Cost of Goods Sold 5,993 5,724 270 50,302 46,678 3,624 46,678
B200-00 - Associate Relations 985 454 531 2,968 4,309 {1,341) 4,309
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 858 (858) 7,610 9,668 {2,278) 9,888
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 830 449 381 6,679 6,067 612 6,067
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 578 544 33 4,803 6,556 {1,753) 6,556
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 205 782 (578) 3,722 8,183 (4,461) 8,183
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 289 678 (389) 6,905 12,636 (6,731) 12,636
8910-00 « Trave] 0 418 (418) 2,132 9,085 {6,953) 9,085
8920-00 - Bad Debt (5177) 310 (5,487) 10,713 10,330 383 10,330
Total Expense 418,818 368,577 50,241 3,951,066 4,197,813 (246,747) 4,197,813
Net Ordinary Income (81,456) 1 88,822) (62,634) 242,718 5,000 237,718 5,000

175



12:37 PM
07/24/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Preliminary

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 + Revenues- Interest & Investment

Totatl Other iIncome

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Annuat Budgst

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul '17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget

23 276
23 276

0 1,835 (1,835) ] 0 0 o]

0 1,835 (1,835) ] 0 0 o]

23 (1,835) 1,858 276 0 276 o]

(81,434) {20,657) (60,776) 242,994 5,000 237,994 5,000

17

176



12:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary

07/24118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jui"17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget § Over Budget Annual Budget -
Ordinary Income/Expanse
income
4050-00 - County of Piacer TOT Funding 227,326 227,326 1 2,953,965 2,953,965 0 2,953,965
4350-00 - Special Events {Marketing) 0 - 77,628 0 77,628 0
Total Income 227,326 227,326 1 3,031,593 2,953,965 77,628 2,953,965
Gross Profit 227,326 227,326 1 3,031,593 2,953,965 77,628 2,953,965
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375 1,375 0 16,500 16,500 0 16,500
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,571 2,146 {575) 19,166 27,902 (8,736) 27,902
5030-00 + P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,597 2,295 3,302 35,268 29,840 5,428 29,840
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 98 (98) 2,512 1,271 1,241 1,271
5050-00 - 401 (k) 807 807 0 7,981 10,490 (2,509) 10,490
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 31 152 (122) 1,388 1,977 {589) 1,877
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,899 22,372 (473) 242,127 290,834 (48,708) 290,834
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,280 29,245 2,035 324,911 378,813 (53,873) 378,813
5100-00 - Rant
5440-00 - Utilities 101 86 5 1,522 1,650 (128) 1,650
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 73 (73) 586 525 61 525
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 292 69 222 2,578 2,310 268 2,310
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,133 1,932 201 23,806 23,259 547 23,259
Total §100-00 - Rent 2,526 2,471 355 28,492 27,744 748 27,744
5310-00 * Telephone
5320-00 + Telephone 478 456 22 6,619 5,459 1,160 5,459
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 478 456 22 6,619 5,459 1,160 5,459
5420-00 - Mall - USPS
£470-00 - Mail - UPS 0 16 (16) 0 173 (173) 173
5480-00 - Mail - Fad Ex 0 20 (20) 69 243 (174) 243
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 0 0 0 666 0 666 0
Totat §420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 36 {(36) 735 416 319 416
5610-00 - Insurance/Bonding 50 242 {192) 1,602 2,902 (1,300) 2,902
5520-00 « Supplies
5625-00 ~ Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,272 0 1,272 1,510 0 1,510 0
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 48 258 {210) 2,258 3,090 (832) 3,090
Totat §520-00 - Supplies 1,319 258 1,062 3,768 3,080 678 3,090
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 38 (38) 206 457 (251) 457
§700-00 + Equipment Support & Malntenance 0 172 {172) 2,501 2,060 441 2,060
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 47 {47) 15 515 (500) 515
§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 277 174 103 3,449 2,060 1,389 2,060
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 1,917 5,077 (3,160) 5,077
5810-00 * Public Outreach 0 0 0 0 1,650 (1.650) 1,650
5815 - Training Video Series 0 0 0 0 8,631 (8,631) 8,631
5820 + Sales CRM/CMS 0 0 2,000 (2,000) 2,000
5300-00 - Professlional Fees
5910-00  Professional Fees - Attorneys 0 0 0 1,220 0 1,220 0
£921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 42,523 0 42,523 0
Totat §300-00 - Professional Fees 0 0 0 43,743 0 43,743 0
£940-00 + Research & Planning Membership 0 0 2,870 (2,870) 2,870
5841-00 - Research & Planning 0 0 0 0 4,698 (4,698) 4,698
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 46,250 20,000 26,250 49,750 50,000 (250) 50,000
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 10,000 30,000 30,000 0 30,000
Total 6020-00 - Programs 56,250 20,000 36,250 79,750 80,000 (250) 80,000
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 2,800 0 2,800 117,572 37,000 80,572 37,000
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California 0 0 0 0 22,000 (22,000) 22,000
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0 0 0 0 3,000 {3,000) 3,000
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0 15,000
6421-06 - Spartan 0 0 0 254,000 254,000 0 254,000
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000 20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000
6421-09 + Wanderlust 7,327 3,000 4,327 41,370 37,000 4,370 37,000
6421-10 * WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0 0 0 20,808 19,400 1,408 19,400
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure 0 0 0 0 15,000 {15,000) 156,000
6421-15 » Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0 0 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 50,127 23,000 27,127 513,750 472,400 41,350 472,400
6421-00 » New Event Development 1,994 0 1,994 8,930 17,600 (8,670) 17,600
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0 0 0 74 25,000 (24,926) 25,000
6422-06 - Music Campaign 860 0 860 3,566 0 3,566 0
Total 6422-00 + Event Media 860 0 860 3,640 25,000 (21,360) 25,000
18

177



12:40 PM
07/24118

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
11 - Marketing

Preliminary

6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 « Events

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other

Total 6742-00 * Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 « Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 + High Notes
6743-05 - Paak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8200-00 - Assoclate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automoblie Expenses
8750-00 « Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expenss
Other income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8950-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jui*17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

7,658 0 7,658 7,756 9,000 (1,244) 9,000

60,639 23,000 37,639 534,076 524,000 10,076 524,000

0 50 o 50 0

0 0 0 808 469 338 469

135,048 125,881 9,167 1,301,821 1,292,654 9,167 1,292,664
4] 0 4,000 (4,000) 4,000
11,393 5,000 6,393 21,991 80,000 {58,009) 80,000

11,393 5,000 6,393 21,991 84,000 (62,009) 84,000
6,735 2,000 4,735 17,375 20,000 (2,625) 20,000
63 0 63 17,971 20,000 (2,029) 20,000
16,200 11,000 5,200 20,000 20,000 (0) 20,000
20,300 20,000 300 20,300 20,000 300 20,000

43,297 33,000 10,297 75,646 80,000 (4,354) 80,000

4] 58 {56) 315 618 (303) 618

0 0 0 110 0 110 o

45 113 (68) 1,233 1,353 (120) 1,353

27 325 (298) 2,336 3,605 (1,269) 3,605

15 219 (204) 2,180 3,449 (1,269) 3,449

4] 0 0 2,132 4,240 (2,108) 4,240

342,646 240,431 102,215 2,440,435 2,522,831 (82,396} 2,522,831

(115,319) (13,105} (102,214) 591,158 431,134 160,024 431,134

6 75
6 75

26,677 34,878 (8,201) 433,066 431,134 1,932 431,134

26,677 34,878 {8,201) 433,066 431,134 1,932 431,134

(26,671) (34,878} 8,207 (432,991) (431,134) (1,857) (431,134)

{141,990) {47,983} (94,007} 168,167 0 168,167 0

19

1782



12:38 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
07724118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 30 - Conference
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jut*17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 27,317 27,317 0 295,542 295,542 0 295,542
4205-00 : Conference Dues 1,467 0 1,467 11,550 7,690 3,860 7,690
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 2,358 500 1,858 5,982 15,121 (9,139) 15,121
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 11,026 7.210 3,815 62,304 106,771 (44,467) 106,771
Total 4600-00 - Commisslons 13,3684 7.710 5,674 68,286 121,892 {53,606} 121,892
Total Income 42,167 35,027 7,140 375,378 425,124 (49,746) 425,124
Gross Profit 42,167 35,027 7,140 375,378 425,124 (49,746) 425,124
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 6,063 0 6,063 23,470 31,378 (7,908) 31,378
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,198 392 806 13,773 14,997 (1,224) 14,997
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,296 1,366 {71) 16,926 15,811 1,115 15,811
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 0 0 1,803 1,105 698 1,105
5060-00 * 401 (k) 636 209 427 6,602 7.263 (661) 7,263
5070-00 + Other Benefits and Expenses 42 159 (117) 879 779 100 779
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages - Other 9,927 5,235 4,692 145,583 138,668 6,915 138,668
Total 6000-00 » Salaries & Wages 19,162 7,361 11,800 209,035 210,001 (966) 210,001
5100-00 « Rent
5110-00 - Utllities 51 47 4 756 827 (1) 827
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 0 286 907 {621) 907
5160-00 * Office - Cleaning 146 34 112 1,289 1,154 134 1,154
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,025 966 39 11,410 11,594 (185) 11,594
Total §100-00 - Rent 1,221 1,067 154 13,741 14,483 (742) 14,483
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 127 358 (230) 2,407 4,164 (1,757) 4,164
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 127 358 {230) 2,407 4,164 {1,757) 4,164
5420-00 - Mall - USPS 0 113 (113) 260 809 {549) 809
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 17 37 (20) 1,310 1,442 {132) 1,442
5620-00 - Supplies
5526-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 20 0 20 93 500 (407) 800
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 24 90 (66) 635 1,010 (375) 1,010
Total §520-00 - Supplies 43 90 (47) 728 1.510 (782) 1,610
5610-00 - Depreciation 0 18 (18) 89 249 (160) 249
§700-00 - Equipmont Support & Maintenance 0 133 (133) 1,101 1,600 (499) 1,600
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Feos 0 0 0 0 206 (208) 206
5740-00 » Equipment Rental/Leasing 122 230 (108) 1,709 2,660 (951) 2,660
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 0 0 0 3,500 (3,500) 3,500
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0 765
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperativo/Media 9,167 11,000 {1,833) 110,000 119,167 {9,167) 119,167
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0 a7 47) 170 515 (345) 515
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0 90
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses ] 153 (153) 0 912 (912) 912
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 150 (150) 0 850 (850) 850
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 0 147 (147) 475 1,007 {532) 1,007
Total Expense 29,6859 20,902 8,957 341,876 363,075 {21,197) 363,075
Net Ordinary Income 12,308 14,125 (1,816) 33,500 62,049 {28,549) 62,049
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated 3,623 5,304 (1,681) 58,837 62,049 {3,212) 62,049
Total Other Expense 3,623 5,304 (1.681) 58,837 62,049 (3,212) 62,049
Net Other Income (3,623) (5,304) 1,681 {58,837) {62,049) 3,212 (62,049)
Net Income 8,686 8,821 (135) (25,337) 0 (25,337) 0
20

179



12:42 PM

07/24/18
Accrual Basls

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
41 - Transportation

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5060-00 -
5070-00 -
5000-00 *

PIR - Tax Expense

PIR - Health insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401 (k)

Other Benefits and Expenses
Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 : Rent

5110-00 -
5140-00 *
5150-00 *
5100-00 -

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Office - Cleaning

Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mall - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 + Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 : Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lL.easing
5800-00 - Training SemInars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning

8200-00 + Associate Relations

8500-00 * Credit Card Fees

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses

8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Jui'17-Jun.. YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
0 0 0 31,5650 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,550
0 0 0 1,287 766 521 766
0 0 0 224 714 (490) 714
0 0 0 106 30 76 30
0 0 0 641 359 282 359
0 0 0 53 10 44 10
(10,515) 0 (10,515) (1,627) 13,026 (14,653) 13,026
(10,515) 0 (10,515) 684 14,904 (14,220) 14,904
0 0 0 63 117 (54) 117
] 0 0 5 99 (94) 99
0 0 0 111 72 39 72
0 0 0 646 1,923 (1,277) 1,923
0 0 0 826 2,211 (1,385) 2,211
0 0 0 448 285 163 285
0 0 0 448 285 163 285
] (i} 0 48 50 2) 50
0 0 0 55 259 (204) 259
0 0 0 27 500 (473) 500
0 0 0 11 426 (416) 426
0 0 0 128 494 (366) 494
] 0 0 0 124 (124) 124
0 0 0 406 330 76 330
0 0 0 0 500 (500) 500
0 0 0 0 750 (750) 750
0 3,000 406 2,594 406
0 0 0 1,891 1,969 (78) 1,969
0 6 0 6 0
0 0 0 5 0 5 0
0 0 0 a7 250 (183) 250
0 0 0 81 250 (169) 250
0 0 0 502 2,988 (2,486) 2,988
0 0 0 0 250 (250) 250
(10,515) 0 (10,515) 8,184 26,946 (18,762) 26,946
10,515 0 10,515 23,366 4,604 18,762 4,604
0 0 0 2,47 4,604 (2,133) 4,604
0 0 0 2,471 4,604 (2,133) 4,604
0 0 0 (2,471) (4,604) 2,133 (4,604)
10,515 0 10,515 20,895 0 20,895 0
21

180



Preliminary

12:42 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 42 - Visltor Center
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul*17 -Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4050-00 - Gounty of Placer TOT Funding 43,136 43,136 0 402,964 402,964 0 402,964
46000 + Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 240 1,200 (960) 9,263 9,000 263 9,000
46000 + Merchandise Sales - Other 11,163 15,213 (4,050) 88,388 93,356 (4,968) 93,356
Total 46000 » Merchandise Sales 11,403 16,413 (5,010) 97,651 102,356 (4,705) 102,356
4720-00 - Miscellaneous 0 400
Total income 54,539 59,549 (5,010) 501,015 505,320 (4,305) 505,320
Gross Profit 54,539 59,549 {5,010) 501,015 505,320 {4,305) 505,320
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,164 2,131 (967) 15,475 19,635 {4,459) 19,635
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 182 2,135 {1,953) 16,024 27,755 {11,731) 27,755
5040-00 + P/R - Workmans Comp 0 66 (66) 3,870 861 3,008 861
5060-00 - 401 (k) 373 545 (172) 5,923 7,085 (1,162) 7,085
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 80 48 32 980 617 363 617
5000.00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 5,338 18,973 (13,635) 156,006 179,410 (23,405) 179,410
Total 6000-00 + Salaries & Wages 7,137 23,898 (16,761) 197,978 235,363 (37,385) 235,363
5100-00 * Rent
5110.00 » Utilities 923 618 305 6,542 7,311 (769) 7,311
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 157 {157) 2,460 1,731 728 1,731
5150.-00 - Offlce - Cleaning 853 197 656 1,424 2,218 (794) 2,218
5100-00 - Rent - Other 6,683 7,751 {1,089) 78,005 91,356 {13,351) 91,356
Total £100-00 - Rent 8,439 8,724 (285) 88,431 102,617 (14,186) 102,617
§310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 642 534 108 5,497 4,788 708 4,789
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 642 534 108 5,497 4,789 708 4,789
5420-00 « Mall - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0 73 {73} 0 846 (846) 846
5480-00 + Mail - Fed Ex ] 1 (1) 51 106 (55) 106
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 0 27 {27} 685 297 388 297
Totat 6420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 101 (101) 737 1,250 {513) 1,250
5510-00 * Insurance/Bonding a8 173 {85) 2,054 2,060 {6) 2,060
5520-00 * Supplies
5525.00 + Supplies- Computer <$1000 786 175 611 1,546 1,493 53 1,493
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 228 265 (37) 3,849 3,220 629 3,220
Total 6620-00 + Supplies 1,014 440 574 5,395 4,713 682 4,713
5610-00 - Depraciation 118 92 26 1,530 1,048 481 1,049
5700-00 + Equipment Support & Maintenance o 276 (276) 1,526 3,313 {1,787) 3,313
5710-00 - Taxes, Licensas & Fees 0 28 {28} 15 309 (294) 309
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 246 614 (368) 3,400 6,106 {2,706) 6,106
5800-00 * Training Seminars 781 54 727 781 3,090 {2,309) 3,090
5816 * Tralning Video Serles 0 1,000 {(1,000) 1,058 5,000 {3,942) 5,000
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 253 227 25 4,159 2,500 1,659 2,500
5900-00 - Professlonal Fees
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 216
Total §900-00 - Professional Fees o 216
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production o 0 o 0 5,000 {5,000) 5,000
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 0 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 * Freight and Shipping Costs 137 180 (43) 1,799 2,126 (327) 2,126
52500 - Purchase Discounts o (119) 119 (2,278) (1,305) (973) (1,305)
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 20 103 (83) 513 1,210 (696) 1,210
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 5,837 5,659 278 50,268 44,647 5,621 44,847
Total 8100-00 « Cost of Goods Sold 5,993 5,724 270 50,302 46,678 3,624 46,678
8200-00 - Assoclate Relatlons 0 120 {120) 1415 635 (220) 635
8500-00 « Credit Card Fees 225 302 {77 2,899 3,487 {588) 3,487
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 35 61 (26) 553 1,236 {683) 1,236
8750-00 -+ Meals/Meetings 80 92 {12) 612 897 {285) 897
8810-00 * Dues & Subscriptions o 135 (135) 498 1,133 {635) 1,133
8910-00 - Travel 0 0 0 0 343 {343) 343
Total Expense 25,051 42,594 (17,543) 369,555 431,568 (62,013) 431,568
Net Ordinary Income 29,488 16,955 12,533 131,460 73,752 67,708 73,752
Other income/Expense
Olher Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 4,498 6,739 {2,241) 73,035 73,752 (716) 73,762
Total Other Expense 4,498 6,739 (2,.241) 73,035 73,752 (716) 73,752
Net Other Income (4,498) {6,739) 2,241 (73,035) (73,752) 716 (73,752)
Netincome 24,990 10,2199 14,774 58,424 0 58,424 0

181



12:39 PM

07/24/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
50 - Infrastructure

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense

{ncome

4050-00 + County of Placer TOT Funding

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
£030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 * 401 (k)
5070-00 + Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 + Salaries & Wages - Other

Totat 500000 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 « Rent

5310-00 -

Telephone

532000 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 -

5510-00 -
- Supplies

5520-00

5610-00 -
5700-00 -
5710-00 -
5740-00 *
5800-00 -
5810-00 -
5941-00 -
- Associate Relations

- Credit Card Fees

» Automobile Expenses
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
8910-00 -

8200-00
8500-00
8700-00

Mail - USPS

Insurance/Bonding

Depreciation

Equlpment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Outreach

Research & Planning

Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud.. Jul™7-Ju.. YTDBudget $OverBud.. AnnualBu..
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 46,563 46,563 0 46,563
0 0 0 2,329 1,411 918 1,411
0 0 0 381 1,586 (1,205) 1,586
0 0 0 179 64 115 64
0 0 0 942 731 211 731
0 0 0 115 21 94 21
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 5,907 21,048 (15,141) 21,048
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 9,854 24,861 (15,007) 24,861
0 ] ] 114 94 20 94
0 0 0 21 120 (99) 120
0 0 0 152 120 33 120
0 0 0 1,062 2,964 (1,902) 2,964
0 0 0 1,349 3,297 (1,948) 3,297
0 0 0 008 571 337 571
0 0 0 908 571 337 571
0 [ [ 79 50 29 50
0 ] 0 138 259 (121) 259
0 ] ] 58 500 (442) 500
0 0 0 28 426 (398) 426
0 0 0 131 680 (549) 680
0 0 0 [ 473 (473) 473
0 0 0 1,103 2,223 (1,120} 2,223
0 0 0 0 500 (500) 500
0 ] ] 0 2,656 (2,856) 2,656
0 0 0 375 375 0 375
0 16 0 15 0
0 0 0 10 0 10 0
] 0 0 116 500 (384) 500
0 [ 0 22 500 (478) 500
0 0 0 2 1,646 (1,644) 1,646
] 0 0 ] 250 (250) 250
(11,344) 0 (11,344) 14,188 39,767 (25,579) 39,767
11,344 [ 11,344 32,375 6,796 25,579 6,796
0 0 0 4,091 6,796 (2,705) 6,796
0 0 0 4,091 6,796 (2,705) 6,796
0 0 0 (4,091) (6,796) 2,705 (6,796)
11,344 0 11,344 28,284 0 28,284 0
23

182



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Preliminary

12:41 PM
07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 51 - TMPI
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul*17-Ju.. YTDBudget $OverBud.. Annual Bu...
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Total income 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Gross Profit 3,403 3,403 0 17,016 17,016 0 17,016
Expense
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 0 140 (140) 99 769 (670) 769
5030-00 * P/R - Heaith Insurance Expense 5 38
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 5 (5) 49 30 19 30
5060-00 - 401 (k) 52 65 (14) 269 360 (91) 360
5070-00 « Other Benefits and Expenses 0 2 (2) 0 10 (10) 10
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 1,675 1,506 68 8,072 8,285 (213) 8,285
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 1,632 1,719 (87) 8,527 9,453 (926) 9,453
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 -+ Utilities 4 19
5140-00 * Repairs & Maintenance o] 14
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 10 35
5100-00 - Rent - Other 72 582 (510) 443 2,908 (2,465) 2,908
Total §100-00 * Rent 86 582 (496) 512 2,608 (2,396) 2,908
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 38 176
5310-00 * Telephone - Other o] 58 (58) 0 288 (288) 288
Total §310-00 : Telephone 38 58 (19) 176 288 (112) 288
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0o 10 (10) 28 50 (22) 50
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 5 20 (15) 25 100 (75) 100
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 + Supplies- Computer <$1000 1 1
5520-00 * Supplies - Other 2 50 (48) 12 250 (238) 250
Total 6520-00 - Suppiies 3 50 (47) 13 250 (237) 250
5610-00 - Depreciation o] 1
§700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 50 (50) 4 250 (246) 250
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 16 (16) 0 84 (84) 84
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 33 30 3 197 150 47 150
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 50 (50) 0 250 (250) 250
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 50 (50) 3 250 (247) 250
8910-00 - Travel 0 100 (100) (] 500 (500) 500
Total Expense 1,796 2,734 (937) 9,486 14,533 (5,047) 14,533
Net Ordinary Income 1,607 669 937 7,530 2,483 5,047 2,483
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 645 483 162 4,760 2,483 2,277 2,483
Total Other Expense 645 483 162 4,760 2,483 2,277 2,483
Net Other Income (645) (483) (162) (4,760) (2,483) (2,277) (2,483)
Net income 962 186 775 2,770 0 2,770 0
24

183



12:40 PM
07/24/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit 8& Loss Budget Performance

60 - Membership

Preliminary

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4200-00 + Membership Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 + Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 « Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 + Tues AM Breakfast Club
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4252-00 + Sponsorships
4720-00 - Miscellaneous

Total income
Gross Profit

Expense
6000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 » Saiaries & Wages

5180-00 * Rent
§140-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
§160-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 + Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
£320-00 - Telephone

Total §310-00 - Telephone
§420-00 - Mail - USPS

6510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

£520-00 - Suppllies
§525-00 + Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 6520-00 * Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
£700-00 « Equipment Support & Maintenance
.5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
6800-00 - Training Seminars
§900-00 « Professlonal Fees
5921-00 + Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6435.00 + Shop Local Event
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 + Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 « Membership Activities

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
9500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 « Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8920-00 - Bad Debt

Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
5,086 13,500 (8.414) 124,677 150,000 (25,323) 150,000
1] 0 0 75 75 ] 75
0 0 0 18,522 12,000 6,522 12,000
0 0 0 12,440 6,500 5,940 6,500
0 0 ] 18,105 22,500 (4,395) 22,500
] ] 0 49,067 41,000 8,067 41,000
] 6,725 {6.725) 373 12,725 (12,352) 12,725
2,001 3,000 {999) 5,410 7,300 (1,890} 7,300
0 300 {300) 1,000 2,000 (1,000) 2,000
914 750 164 5,499 8,250 (2,751) 8,250
914 1,050 {136) 6,499 10,250 (3,751) 10,250
1,675 175 1,500 3,304 1,925 1,379 1,925
4,590 10,950 (6,360) 64,653 73,200 (8,547) 73,200
250 1] 250 1,250 0 1,250 0
] 15
9,926 24,450 {14,524) 190,670 223,275 (32,605) 223,275
9,926 24,450 (14,524) 190,670 223,275 (32,605) 223,275
(1,375) {1,375) 0 (16,500) (16,500) o] (16,500)
595 525 70 6,984 6,853 132 6,853
288 950 (662) 10,685 12,990 (2,305) 12,980
0 75 (75) 775 930 (155) 930
93 320 (227) 2,532 3,785 (1,253) 3,785
13 93 (80) 149 844 (695) 844
615 7,800 (7,185) 75,166 97,550 (22,384) 97,550
230 8,388 (8,158) 79,792 106,452 (26,660) 106,452
14 50 (36) 461 600 (139) 600
] 55 (55) 125 605 (480) 605
40 a5 (45} 760 1,090 (330) 1,080
365 725 {360) 7,748 8,700 (952) 8,700
419 915 (496) 9,095 10,995 (1,900) 10,995
147 216 (69) 2,519 2,686 (167) 2,686
147 216 (69) 2,519 2,686 (167) 2,686
0 50 (50) 659 1,000 (341) 1,000
19 55 (36) 613 745 (132) 745
901 125 776 974 750 224 750
101 95 6 970 1,250 (280) 1,250
1,002 220 782 1,944 2,000 (56) 2,000
0 186 (15) 58 180 (122) 180
1] 55 (55) 642 1,325 (683) 1,325
o] 50 (50) 1 200 (199) 200
166 250 (84) 2,367 2,990 (623) 2,990
0 0 0 0 1,250 (1,250) 1,250
] 0 1] 270 0 270 0
1] 0 0 270 0 270 0
1,147 0 1,147 24,979 18,500 6,479 18,500
1] 295
0 1,425 {1,425) 3,081 4,185 (1,104) 4,185
486 650 {164) 6,043 7,150 (1,107) 7,150
0 10 0 10 0
3,765 295 3,470 6,910 8,465 (1,555) 8,465
1,100 275 825 3,615 2,130 1,485 2,130
0 75 (75) 459 750 (291) 750
6,498 2,720 3,778 45,393 41,180 4,213 41,180
0 25 (25) 93 275 (182) 275
0 156
560 195 365 3,352 2,580 772 2,580
44 75 (31) 598 1,025 (427) 1,025
14 40 (27) 21 440 (419) 440
6 50 (44) 313 765 (452) 765
5,177) 310 (5,487) 10,713 10,330 383 10,330
25

184



12:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

60 - Membership

07/24118

Accrual Basis

Jun 18 Budgst $ Over Budget Juf 17 - Jun 18 YTD Budgset $ Over Budget Annual Budget

Total Expense 3,926 13,628 (9,703) 158,598 186,418 (27,820) 186,418

Net Ordinary income 6,000 10,821 (4,821) 32,072 36,857 (4,785) 36,857
Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated 1,956 2,718 (762) 31,802 31,857 (55) 31,857

Total Other Expense 1,956 2,718 (762) 31,802 31,857 (55) 31,857

Net Other Income {1,856) (2,718) 762 (31,802) (31,857) 55 (31,857)

Net income 4,044 8,103 (4,060) 270 5,000 (4,730) 5,000

26

185



12:37 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Preliminary
07124118 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 70 - Administration
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jut'17 - Jun 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 3,764 2,561 1,203 33,954 33,295 859 33,295
5030-00 + P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,083 2,586 {1.503) 13,064 33,618 (20,554) 33,618
5040-00 « P/R - Workmans Comp 0 154 (154) 2,995 1,997 997 1,997
5060-00 - 401 (k) 794 438 355 10,069 5,700 4,369 5,700
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 22 98 (76} 954 1,273 (319) 1,273
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,061 34,091 {13,030) 403,814 405,907 (2,093) 405,907
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 26,723 39,928 (13,204) 464,849 481,790 (16,941) 481,790
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 109 117 {8) 1,532 1,406 125 1,406
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0 375 {375) 2,965 4,271 (1,306) 4,271
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 314 171 144 2,585 2,031 554 2,031
5100-00 : Rent - Other 2,533 1,807 726 26,837 21,012 5,825 21,012
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,956 2,469 487 33,919 28,720 5,199 28,720
§310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 + Telephone 1,529 1,088 441 10,232 12,611 (2,379) 12,611
5350-00 - internet 0 25
Total 5310-00 * Telephone 1,529 1,088 441 10,257 12,611 (2,354) 12,611
£420-00 - Mall - USPS 7 43 (36) 899 721 178 721
£510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 86 147 (61) 1,982 1,751 231 1,751
5520-00 - Supplles
£525.00 « Supplies- Computer <§1000 36 0 38 161 2,000 (1,839) 2,000
5620-00 « Supplies - Other 718 421 297 5,862 5,210 652 5,210
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 754 421 333 6,023 7,210 (1,187) 7.210
5610-00 - Depreciation 31 176 {145) 622 2,018 (1,396) 2,018
£700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,400 311 2,089 7,843 3,840 4,003 3,840
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 708 667 42 11,927 8,240 3,687 8,240
£740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 288 218 70 3,938 2,575 1,363 2,575
£800-00 * Training Seminars 0 0 0 2,644 6,180 (3,536) 6,180
5900-00 - Professional Fees
6910-00 - Profassional Fees - Attorneys 80 1,000 {920} 8,620 10,000 (1,380) 10,000
5920-00 - Professionat Fees - A tant 0 0 0 26,250 22,000 4,250 22,000
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0 0 0 13,631 3,750 9,781 3,750
Total 6900-00 + Professional Fees 80 1,000 (920) 48,401 35,750 12,651 35,750
6490-00 - Classifled Ads 0 70 (70) 0 773 (773) 773
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0 70 (70) 0 773 (773) 773
8200-00 - Associate Relations 985 206 779 1,953 2,266 (313) 2,266
8300-00 - Board Functions 0 858 (858) 7,454 9,888 (2,434) 9,688
8500-00 + Credit Card Fees 45 {48) 93 205 0 205 0
8700-00 - Automobiie Expenses 454 93 361 2,235 1,030 1,205 1,030
8750-00 - Meals/Maetings 84 126 (41) 648 1,391 (743) 1,391
8610-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 268 127 141 2,936 1,648 1,288 1,648
8910-00 - Travel 0 318 (318) 0 3,502 (3,502) 3,502
Total Expense 37,398 48,286 {10,888) 608,734 612,675 (3,941) 612,675
Net Ordinary income (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,734) (612,675) 3,941 (612,675)
Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 17 201
Total Other Income 17 201
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,063) (612,675) 4,613 (612,675)
Total Other Expense (37,398) (48,286) 10,888 (608,063) (612,675) 4,613 (612,675)
Net Other income 37,415 48,286 (10,871) 608,263 612,675 (4,412) 612,675
Net income 17 {0} 17 {471) 0 {471) 0
27

186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THIS STATEMENT

Payments. You must pay at least the "Amount Due" by the "Payment Due
Date.” Charges, payments and credits recelved after the "Closing Date" wili
be included In your next statement. The iatters "CR" following the "New
Balance" amount Indicate a credit balance - do not pay this amount.
Payments must reach our BankCard Center during our regular business day
In order to be credited on that date. Paymenls recelved after the cutoff imes
of 6:00 p.m. on a Friday (or Thursday Iif we are closed on Friday) or 4:00
p.m. on any other business day that we are open, or on a day we are not
open, or al a branch open on Salturday, Sunday or bank holiday, am
credited as of the following business day. Later cutoff imes generelly apply
al branches with extended hours. Business days shall mean Monday
through Friday, except for bank holidays. if you fall lo properly make
payments, crediting such payments may be delayed.

Order of Application. We wiil apply your payments first to any membership
fee or other fees, next to any finance charge or late charge, next to any
Cash Advancss Included In your "Previous Balance,” then to Purchases in
your "Previous Balances."

Unauthorized Use. In the eventof possible loss, thefl or unauthorized use,
Company agrees to notify us iImmediately. Company may ba llable for the
unauthorized use of any Card issued under the Corporate Credit Card
Agreement. if 10 or more cards are Issued pursuant to the Corporate Credit
Card Agreement, Company shali be strictly liable for eny unauthorized use.
|f fewer than 10 Cards are lssued pursuant to the Corporate Credit Card
Agreement, Company will not be ilable for unauthorized use of the Card
which occurs after it notiiles us orally at 1-866-432-8161, or in wriling at
BANKCARD CENTER, PO BOX 84043, COLUMBUS, GA 31908-4043 of
loss, theft, or possible unauthorized use, and Company's llability for
unauthorized use of the Card wili not axceed $50.00 per Cerd for use of a
Card by anyone other than an Employae prier to notice lo us. However, a
Cand In the possesslon and conlrol of an Employse, even afler his or her
authorlty to use the Card has been revoked by Company, Is not consldered
lost or stolen, and its use by such Employee Is not unauthorized. Company
must recover the Card from the Employee. Company agrees to assist us in
determining the facts and circumstances relating to any unauthorized use of
a Card.

36

Page 2 of 2

195



196



197



513112018 https:/Iwww.myvirtua|merchant'.comNirtualMerchantjlransaction.do?dispatchMethod=printTransaction&hdnﬂd_transactionld=31 0518A44-..
NEVTEC
1210 S BASCOM AVE STE 100
SAN JOSE, CA 95128
408-292-8600

NEVTEC
Date: ©5/31/2018  12:28:54 PM
CREDIT CARD SALE

MASTERCARD

CARD NUMBER: *¥#¥&k¥d+i5093 K
TRAN AMOUNT: $1,919.48

APPROVAL CD: @79987

RECORD #: 000

CLERK ID: 557487

CUST CODE: 6903

SALES TAX: f0.00

INVOICE #: 23365

Customer Copy

39

[P TSP SIS T BRSPS T DIPURPIOE RN IO &, o PSP S5 O ladnfld drmmimatianld—34NE40AA4 CARRCAND . RET7A4



199



200



201



202



Accounts Receivable Summary

Invoices With Apply Dates Through June 30, 2018

Aged as of Saturday, June 30, 2018

(Double click to

drill down)
Revenue ltem
Activities
Community Awards 2018- Employee Av
Community Awards 2018- Employee Sg
Community Awards 2018- Luminary Aw
Community Awards 2018- Ticket
Dues
Sponsorships
TMBC - Annual
TMBC - Ticket

Total Open Invoices

Unapplied Payments With Payment
Dates Prior to and Including
06/30/2018

Not Yet Due Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ Total
0.00 1,225.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225.19
0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 : 0.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 0.00 65.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0:00 800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.00 0.00 255.00
0.00 2,750.00 3,185.00 2,565.00 595.00 5,595.00 14,700.00
0.00 - 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.00 165.00
0.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00
0.00 4,705.19 3,195.00 3,230.00 1,250.00 5,760.00 18,140.1¢9

100.00
Net Accounts Receivable (Open Invoices Less Unapplied Payments Less Pre-Payments) ___18,040.19

203





